PONTIAC CITY COUNCIL

Mike McGuinness, District 7
President

William A. Carrington, District 6
President Pro Tem

Melanie Rutherford, District 1
Brett Nicholson, District 2
Mikal Goodman, District 3
Kathalee James, District 4
William Parker, Jr., District 5

Jor its residents, fostering the vision of a family-friendly community that is a great place to live, work and play.”
47450 Woodward Pontiac, M1 48342 Phone: (248) 758-3200 Garland S. Doyle, M.P.A., City Clerk

38" Session of the 11" Council
June 28, 2022 at 6:00 P.M.
Meeting Location: City Council Chambers 47450 Woodward Pontiac, MI 48342
Meeting Agenda
Call to Order
Invocation
Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States
Moment of Silence
Roll Call
Authorization to Excuse Councilmembers from the Meeting
Amendments to and Approval of the Agenda
Approval of the Consent Agenda
A. June 8, 2022 Special Meeting on the Budget Meeting Minutes
B. June 21, 2022 City Council Meeting Minutes
C. June 22, 2022 Special Meeting on the Budget Meeting Minutes

Special Presentation
1. Gary Burnstein Community Health Clinic on Services Provided

Discussions
2. Discussion with Oakland County Water Resources Commission on their Water Supply and Sewage Disposal
System Rates for the City of Pontiac this coming Fiscal Year
3. Discussion on Pontiac Lawn Chair Concert Series
4. Discussion on Pontiac Pride & Beautification Awards Process Update
5. Discussion on Completed Budget Process for Fiscal Year, Sharing Outcome Highlights
Recognition of Elected Officials
Agenda Address (Two Minutes Time Limit)

Agenda Items



Ordinance
6. Ordinance Amending Animals Ordinance to Define a Dangerous Dog more clearly, and to elevate the second
violation as a Misdemeanor (first reading)

Resolutions
City Council
7. Resolution Honoring the Life of City of Pontiac Retiree Dennis LeRoy Staton

Finance

8. Resolution to approve insurance policies for FY23 for the City’s Workers Compensation Insurance and the
General Liability, Property and Auto Insurance

Grants
9. Resolution to Approve a Budget Amendment for Fiscal Year 2021-22 to Receive Revenues in the amount of
$120,000 to the General Fund GL Account 101-000-528.000-Federal Grants Other and Appropriate a Total of
$120,000 to General Fund GL Account 101-751-818.000-Other Professional Services
(This is accept a $120,000 grant from Oakland County to support the Clinton River Trail Safety and
Maintenance Improvement Project.)

Communications
City Council
10. 2022 City of Pontiac Pride and Beautification Award Nominations are now Available at Pontiac City Hall in
Council Offices, or on City Website at the Council Webpage

11. Webster School at 640 W. Huron Street, Pontiac 48341 has been formally added to the National Register of
Historic Places.

12. Road Commission of Oakland County Construction on Orchard Lake Road Between Old Telegraph Road and
Middlebelt Road Begins June 20, 2022, Anticipated Through September

13. Junior Achievement Summer Enrichment, Presented by Pontiac Collective Impact Partnership and the Pontiac
School District, July 5-28, 2022 from 1:00 to 3:00 pm, Held at Pontiac High School, 1051 Arlene Avenue,
Pontiac 48340

14. Power Company Kids Club and Deputies For Kids Fun in the Field, July 6, 2022 from 4pm to 7pm at Aaron
Perry Park

15. Oakland University Math Corps Summer Camp, July 11 through August 5, 2022 from 9:00 am to 2:30 pm,
held at Oakland University. Visit mathcorps.org/pontiac for more information

16. Elam Family & Friends Block Party, July 16, 2022 from 11:00 am to 7:00 pm, held at 485 S. Sanford Street,
Pontiac 48341

17. Pontiac Farmers Market, July 17, 2022 from 1:00 to 4:00 pm, held at 11 N. Saginaw Street, Downtown Pontiac
48342

18. Pontiac Transportation Museum Cruise & Clues, July 23, 2022 from 1:00 to 5:00 pm, 250 W. Pike Street,
Pontiac 48341

19. Oakland County's Historical Society 53rd Annual Summer Ice Cream Social, July 30 and 31, 2022, 12:00 to
4:00 pm, held at their Oakland History Center, 405 Cesar E. Chavez Avenue, Pontiac 48342



20. Pontiac Transportation Museum Open House During Dream Cruise, August 20, 2022 from 1:00 to 5:00 pm,
250 W. Pike Street, Pontiac 48341

21. Oak Hill Cemetery Walk, September 18, 2022, Walking Tours at 2:00, 3:00, and 4:00 pm, held at Oak Hill
Cemetery, 216 University Drive, Pontiac 48342

Mayor’s Office

22. Pontiac Youth Recreation Summer Programming Running Now Through August 20, Enrollment Opportunities
Still Available. Visit pontiacrecreation.recdesk.com or call (248) 758-3037 for more information.

23. Mill Street Reconstruction Project Continues, Between Water Street and Pike Street in Downtown Pontiac

24. Pontiac Lawn Chair Concert, June 30, 2022, Doors Open at 6:00 pm, Pontiac Comedian Mike Geeter Performs
at 6:30 pm, The Dirk Kroll Band Performs at 7:30 pm, held at Goldner Walsh Garden & Home, 559 Orchard
Lake Road, Pontiac 48341

25. Brunch + Community Conversations with Mayor Greimel, July 9, 2022 from 11:00 am to 1:00 pm, held at
Prospect Missionary Baptist Church, 351 Prospect Street, Pontiac 48342

26. Michigan Department of Transportation Woodward Loop Reconfiguration Project Community Engagement
Sessions, July 14, 2022 from 1:00 to 3:00 pm, and from 5:00 to 7:00 pm, held at Bowens Senior Center, 52
Bagley Street, Pontiac 48341

27. The Shores at Crystal Lake Proposed Development Town Hall Meeting, July 20, 2022 from 6:00 to 8:00 pm,
held at Bowens Senior Center, 52 Bagley Street, Pontiac 48341. Open to all interested residents, beverages and
light refreshments provided.

28. Brunch + Community Conversations with Mayor Greimel, August 6, 2022 from 11:00 am to 1:00 pm, held at
Pontiac Kappa Foundation Center, 200 Earlmoor, Pontiac 48341

29. Brunch + Community Conversations with Mayor Greimel, September 10, 2022 from 11:00 am to 1:00 pm,
held at Ruth Peterson Senior Center, 990 Joslyn Avenue, Pontiac 48340

30. Brunch + Community Conversations with Mayor Greimel, October 8, 2022 from 11:00 am to 1:00 pm, held at
Bowens Senior Center, 351 Prospect Street, Pontiac 48342

Public Comment (Three Minutes Time Limit)
Closing Comments
Mayor Greimel (Seven Minutes Time Limit)

Clerk and City Council (Three Minutes Time Limit)

Adjournment



CONSENT
AGENDA

A



June 8, 2022 Special Budget

Official Proceedings
Pontiac City Council
334 Session of the Eleventh Council

Call to order

A Special Meeting on the Budget of the City Council of Pontiac, Michigan was called to order at the City
Hall Council Chambers, 47450 Woodward Ave Pontiac, MI 48342 on Wednesday, June 8, 2022 at 5:04
p.m, by Council President Mike McGuinness.

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States

Roll Call

Members Present — William Carrington, Mikal Goodman, Kathalee James, Mike McGuinness, Brett
Nicholson and William Parker, Jr.

Mayor Greimel was present.
A quorum was announced.

Excuse Councilmembers

Motion to excuse Councilmember Melanie Rutherford for personal reasons. Moved
by Councilperson Parker and second by Councilperson Carrington,

Ayes: Goodman, James, McGuinness, Nicholson, Parker and Carrington

No: None

Motion Carried
Amendments to and Approval of the Agenda

Motion to approve agenda. Moved by Councilperson Carrington and second by
Councilperson Parker.

Ayes: James, McGuinness, Nicholson, Parker, Carrington and Goodman
No: None
Motion Carried
Agenda Item
Department Hearings
l. IT (Ttem from Jun 1, 2022 Special Budget Meeting)

2. Parking Enterprise Fund (Add-on item from June 1, 2022 Special Budget Meeting)

3. Other Funds as Needed (Add-on item from June 1, 2022 Special Budget Meeting)
4. Budget Changes Sought by Mayor’s Office
5. Budget Changes Sought by Councilmembers

Public Comment — None



June 8, 2022 Special Budget

Adjournment
Council President Mike McGuinness adjourned the meeting at 5:10 p.m.

Garland S. Doyle
City Clerk



CONSENT
AGENDA

B



June 21, 2022 Draft

Official Proceedings
Pontiac City Council
36" Session of the Eleventh Council

Call to order

A Meeting of the City Council of Pontiac, Michigan was called to order at the City Hall Council
Chambers, 47450 Woodward Ave Pontiac, MI 48342 on Tuesday, June 21, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. by Council
President Mike McGuinness.

Invocation — Rev. Aaron Luke, New Springfield Baptist Church in Pontiac, Michigan
Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States

Moment of Silence

Roll Call

Members Present — William Carrington, Mikal Goodman, Kathalee James, Mike McGuinness, Brett
Nicholson, William Parker Jr and Melanie Rutherford

Mayor Greimel was present.
A quorum was announced.

Amendments to and Approval of the Agenda

Motion to approve the agenda. Moved by Councilperson Rutherford and second by
Councilperson Parker. ;

Motion to add a discussion on Smart Bus Stop Changes for Downtown Pontiac to
the agenda. Moved by Councilperson Goodman and second by Councilperson Rutherford.

Ayes: Goodman, James, McGuinness, Nicholson, Parker, Rutherford and Carrington
No: None
Motion Carried

Motion to add a discussion on United Wholesale Mortgage Sports Complex as a
Cooling Center and other sites to the agenda. Moved by Councilperson Rutherford and second by
Councilperson Goodman.

Ayes: James, McGuinness, Nicholson, Parker, Rutherford, Carrington and Goodman
No: None

Motion Carried
The vote was taken to approve the agenda as amended.

Ayes: McGuinness, Nicholson, Parker, Rutherford, Carrington, Goodman and James
No: None

Motion Carried

Consent Agenda

22-180 Resolution to approve the consent agenda for June 21, 2022. Moved by Councilperson
Nicholson and second by Councilperson Carrington.



June 21, 2022 Draft

Whereas, the City Council has reviewed the consent agenda for June 21, 2022.

Now, Therefore, Be It Resolved that the City Council approves the consent agenda for June 21, 2022
including the May 31, 2022 Special Meeting on the Budget Meeting Minutes, June 1, 2022 Special
Meeting on the Budget Meting Minutes, June 7, 2022 City Council Meeting Minutes, June 9, 2022
Special Meeting on the Budget Meeting Minutes and June 14, 2022 Council Meeting Minutes.

Ayes: Nicholson, Parker, Rutherford, Carrington, Goodman, James and McGuinness
No: None

Resolution Passed
Recognition of Elected Officials — H. Bill Maxey, Pontiac Library Board Trustee

Agenda Address
1. Larry Jasper addressed item #3

Discussions
Smart Bus Stop Changes for Downtown Pontiac (Agenda add-on)
United Wholesale Mortgage Sports Complex as a Cooling Center and other sites (Agenda add-on)

Resolutions

Finance ‘
22-181 Resolution to approve the Renewal of the City of Pontiac’s Assessing Services
Contract with Oakland County. Moved by Councilperson Carrington and second by Councilperson
Nicholson.

Whereas, the City of Pontiac, pursuant to state law, has the legal responsibility for property tax appraisal
and assessment; and
Whereas, the City has been contracting these services through the Oakland County Equalization Division;
and
Whereas, the Administration hereby recommends approval of proposed contract with Oakland County
Equalization for the period of July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023;
NOW THEREFORE be it resolved that the City Council hereby approves the proposed Contract with
Oakland County Equalization to perform the City’s assessing services as detailed in the attached
Agreement.

Ayes: Parker, Carrington, Goodman, James, McGuinness and Nicholson

No: Rutherford

Resolution Passed

Grants

22-182 Resolution to Approve a Proposed Budget Amendment for Fiscal Year 2021-22 to
Receive Revenues in the amount of $120,000 to the General Fund GL Account 101-000-528.000-
Federal Grants Other and Appropriate a Total of $120,000 to General Fund GL Account 101-751-
818.000-Other Professional Services. (This is accept a $120,000 grant from Oakland County to
support the Clinton River Trail Safety and Maintenance Improvement Project.) Moved by
Councilperson Rutherford and second by Councilperson Nicholson. Discussion.

Motion to postpone for one week the Resolution to Approve a Proposed Budget
Amendment for Fiscal Year 2021-22 to Receive Revenues in the amount of $120,000 to the General
Fund GL Account 101-000-528.000-Federal Grants Other and Appropriate a Total of $120,000 to
General Fund GL Account 101-751-818.000-Other Professional Services. (This is accept a $120,000



June 21, 2022 Draft

grant from Oakland County to support the Clinton River Trail Safety and Maintenance
Improvement Project.) Moved by Councilperson Rutherford and second by Councilperson James.

Ayes: Carrington, Goodman, James, McGuinness, Nicholson, Parker and Rutherford
No: None
Motion Carried

Budget Changes
Motion to add $30,000 to account #101-733-702-000. Moved by Councilperson
McGuinness and second by Councilperson Rutherford.

Ayes: Goodman, James, McGuinness, Nicholson, Parker and Rutherford
No: Carrington
Motion Carried

Motion for $5,000 designated for Trails Maintenance in Department 818 — Parks
Grounds Maintenance. Moved by Councilperson James and second by Councilperson Rutherford.

Ayes: James, McGuinness, Nicholson, Parker, Rutherford, Carrington and Goodman
No: None
Motion Carried

Motion to add $30,000 to account #101-818-702-000. Moved by Councilperson Parker
and second by Councilperson Nicholson.

Ayes: McGuinness, Nicholson, Parker, Rutherford, Carrington, Goodman and James
No: None
Motion Carried

Motion to add $40,000 to account #202-463-779-005. Moved by Councilperson
Goodman and second by Councilperson Nicholson. Discussion. Councilman Goodman withdrew
his motion and Councilman Nicholson withdrew his second.

Motion to create a new GL account — Surface Maintenance Asphalt for $140,000
and eliminate cold and hot asphalt separate accounts. Moved by Councilperson Goodman and second
by Councilperson Nicholson.

Ayes: Parker, Rutherford, Carrington, Goodman, James, McGuinness and Nicholson
No: None

Motion Carried

Motion to add $70,000 to account #208-756-779-020. Moved by Councilperson James
and second by Councilperson Rutherford. Discussion. Councilwoman James withdrew her motion and
Councilwoman Rutherford withdrew her second.

Motion to add $70,000 to account #208-756-818-000. Moved by Councilperson James
and second by Councilperson Rutherford.

Ayes: Goodman, James, McGuinness, Parker and Rutherford
No: Carrington and Nicholson
Motion Carried



June 21, 2022 Draft

Motion to add $5,000 to account # 209-273-780-005. Moved by Councilperson
Carrington and second by Councilperson Nicholson.

Ayes: Goodman, McGuinness, Nicholson, Parker, Rutherford and Carrington
No: James
Motion Carried

Motion to add $20,000 to account # 209-273-818-000. Moved by Councilperson
McGuinness and second by Councilperson Rutherford.

Ayes: James, McGuinness, Nicholson, Parker, Rutherford, Carrington and Goodman
No: None
Motion Carried

Motion to add $25,000 to account #209-276-931-001. Moved by Councilperson
McGuinness and second by Councilperson Parker.

Ayes: McGuinness, Nicholson, Parker, Rutherford, Carrington, Goodman and James
No: None
Motion Carried

Motion to add $86,000 to account #276-136-931-001. Moved by Councilperson
Nicholson and second by Councilperson Parker.

Ayes: Nicholson, Parker, Rutherford, Carrington, Goodman, James and McGuinness
No: None
Motion Carried

Motion for add Senior Center Rental Revenues for the Bowens Center and the Ruth
Peterson Center separate accounts $2,500 each. Moved by Councilperson James and second by
Councilperson Rutherford.

Ayes: Parker, Rutherford, Carrington, Goodman, James McGuinness and Nicholson
No: None

Motion Carried

Motion to add $6,000 to account #212-813-702-000. Moved by Councilperson
Rutherford and second by Councilperson Nicholson.

Ayes: Rutherford, Carrington, Goodman, James, McGuinness, Nicholson and Parker
No: None
Motion Carried

Motion to add $5,500 to account #212-813-745-000 Recreation supplies for Ruth
Peterson Senior Center. Moved by Councilperson Rutherford and second by Councilperson Nicholson.

Ayes: Carrington, Goodman, James, McGuinness, Nicholson, Parker and Rutherford
No: None
Motion Carried



June 21, 2022 Draft

Motion to add $54,000 to account 212-813-931-000. Moved by Councilperson James
and second by Councilperson Rutherford.

Ayes: Goodman, James, McGuinness, Nicholson, Parker, Rutherford and Carrington
No: None
Motion Carried

Motion to add $6,000 to account 212-814-702-000. Moved by Councilperson
Rutherford and second by Councilperson Nicholson.

Ayes: James, McGuinness, Nicholson, Parker, Rutherford, Carrington and Goodman
No: None
Motion Carried

Motion to add $5,500 to account #212-814-745-000 Recreation supplies for Bowen
Senior Center. Moved by Councilperson Rutherford and second by Councilperson James.

Ayes: McGuinness, Nicholson, Parker, Rutherford, Carrington, Goodman and James
No: None

Motion Carried

Motion to add $6,000 to account #212-814-931-000. Moved by Councilperson
Carrington and second by Councilperson Rutherford.

Ayes: Nicholson, Parker, Rutherford, Carrington, Goodman, James and McGuinness
No: None
Motion Carried

Motion to add $12,000 to account #212-814-931-000. Moved by Councilperson
McGuinness and second by Councilperson Rutherford.

Ayes: Rutherford, Goodman and McGuinness
No: Parker, Carrington, James and Nicholson
Motion Failed

Motion to add $40,000 for Planning & Vegetation Clearing for Pontiac River Walk
Account #212-814-931-002. Moved by Councilperson McGuinness and second by Councilperson
Carrington.

Ayes: Rutherford, Carrington, Goodman, James, McGuinness, Nicholson and Parker
No: None

Motion Carried

Motion to increase account #659-854-716.000 to $1,560,000.00 Moved by
Councilperson Nicholson and second by Councilperson Parker.

Ayes: Carrington, Goodman, James, McGuinness, Nicholson, Parker and Rutherford
No: None

Motion Carried



June 21, 2022 Draft

Motion to remove Rental Complaint Fee from schedule of fees. Moved by
Councilperson Goodman and second by Councilperson Rutherford.

Ayes: Goodman, McGuinness, Nicholson, Parker, Rutherford and Carrington
No: None

Motion Carried

Councilwoman James was absent during the vote

Motion to add $6,171 to account #101-171-702-000. Moved by Councilperson
Rutherford and second by Councilperson Nicholson.

Ayes: James, McGuinness, Nicholson, Parker, Rutherford, Carrington and Goodman
No: None
Motion Carried

Motion to add account #101-171-808-173 for Mayor’s Anti-Violence Campaign to
the budget. Moved by Councilperson Rutherford and second by Councilperson Parker.

Ayes: McGuinness, Nicholson, Parker, Rutherford and Goodman
No: None

Abstain: Carrington and James
Motion Carried

Motion to add $6,500 to account #101-288-851-000. Moved by Councilperson
Rutherford and second by Councilperson Goodman.

Ayes: Nicholson, Parker, Rutherford, Carrington, Goodman, James and McGuinness
No: None

Motion Carried

Motion to allocate $10,000 to Other Professional Services for the Charter
Commission Department #102. Moved by Councilperson Rutherford and second by Councilperson
Goodman,

Ayes: Parker, Goodman and James

No: Carrington, McGuinness and Nicholson

Motion Failed

Councilwoman Rutherford was absent during the vote

Motion to move Legal Services $15,000 from Attorney to Charter Commission Legal
Fees. Moved by Councilperson McGuinness and second by Councilperson Nicholson.

Ayes: Rutherford, Carrington, Goodman, James, McGuinness, Nicholson and Parker
No: None

Motion Carried

Motion to allocate $8,000 Other Professional Services to Charter Commission.
Moved by Councilperson McGuinness and second by Councilperson Goodman.

Ayes: Carrington, Goodman, James, McGuinness, Nicholson, Parker and Rutherford
No: None



June 21, 2022 Draft

Communications
City Council and Mayor’s Office

Public Comment
1. Andrea Manns
2. H. Biill Maxey
3. James Sabich

Mayor, Clerk and Council Closing Comments

Mayor Greimel, Clerk Doyle, Councilwoman Rutherford, Councilman Nicholson, Councilman Goodman,
Councilwoman James, Councilman Parker, Council Pro-Tem Carrington and Council President
McGuinness made closing comments.

Adjournment

Motion to adjourn the meeting. Moved by Councilperson Parker and second by
Councilperson Rutherford.

Ayes: James, McGuinness, Nicholson, Parker, Rutherford, Carrington and Goodman
No: None

Motion Carried

Council President Mike McGuinness adjourned the meeting at 10:45 p.m.

Garland S, Doyle
City Clerk



CONSENT
AGENDA

C



June 22, 2022 Special Budget

Official Proceedings
Pontiac City Council
37" Session of the Eleventh Council

Call to order

A Special Meeting on the Budget of the City Council of Pontiac, Michigan was called to order at the City
Hall Council Chambers, 47450 Woodward Ave Pontiac, MI 48342 on Wednesday, June 22, 2022 at 6:12
p.m. by Council President Mike McGuinness.

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States

Roll Call

Members Present — William Carrington, Kathalee James, Mike McGuinness, Brett Nicholson, William
Parker and Melanie Rutherford.

Mayor Greimel was absent
Deputy Mayor Stephens was present
A quorum was announced

Excuse Councilmembers

Motion to excuse Councilmember Mikal Goodman for personal reasons. Moved by
Councilperson Carrington and second by Councilperson Parker.

Ayes: James, McGuinness, Nicholson, Parker, Rutherford and Carrington
No: None

Motion Carried

Amendments to and Approval of the Agenda

Motion to approve agenda. Moved by Councilperson Nicholson and second by
Councilperson Carrington.

Ayes: James, McGuinness, Nicholson, Parker, Rutherford and Carrington
No: None
Motion Carried

Agenda Item
Ordinance

2395 Adoption of an Emergency Ordinance City of Pontiac 2022-2023 General
Appropriations Act Ordinance and Fee Schedule. Moved by Councilperson Carrington and second by
Councilperson Goodman. (Move and support is from 6/14/22 meeting)

Ayes: McGuinness, Nicholson, Parker, Rutherford, Carrington and James

No: None

Ordinance Adopted
*Ordinance #2395 after minutes as Exhibit A*

Public Comment — None

Adjournment



June 22, 2022 Special Budget

Motion to adjourn the meeting. Moved by Councilperson Parker and second by
Councilperson Carrington.

Ayes: Nicholson, Parker, Rutherford, Carrington, James and McGuinness
No: None
Motion Carried

Council President Mike McGuinness adjourned the meeting at 6:47 p.m,

Garland S. Doyle
City Clerk



Exhibit A

Budget Ordinance

Ordinance No.

An Emergency Ordinance to appropriate the sums of money necessary to meet the
expenditures set forth in the budget recommended for the operation of the City of Pontiac,
Michigan; to defray the debts, expenditures, and liabilities of said City for the fiscal year
beginning the first day of July, 2022; to adopt the fee schedule for public records and
services for the fiscal year 2022-23.

Whereas, the proposed General Appropriations Act is required to be effective July 1, 2022 so the
City can legally operate.

The City of Pontiac Ordains:

Section 1. Title.

This ordinance shall be known asthe City of Pontiac 2022-2023 General Appropriations Act.
Section 2. Public Hearl he Budget.

Pursuantto MCLA 141.412 and 413, notice of apublic hearing on the proposed budget was published
in The Oakland Press, a newspaper of general circulation on May 19, 2022 and a public hearing on
the proposed budget was held on May 31, 2022,

Section 3. Millage | Administration F | Ponalti

The City Council for the City of Pontiac shall authorize the following millages to be levied and collected
on the general property tax of allreal and personal property within the City upon the current tax roll
an allocated millage of 10.9132 Operating; 1.4519 Youth Center; 1.3639 Capital Improvement;
2.7281 Sanitation; and 0.4839 Senior Services. The City Treasurer is hereby authorized to impose a
one percent (1%) property tax administration fee for alt property taxes due, And a late penalty charge
when applicable, in conformance with Section 44 of Public Act 206 of 1893,

Section 4. Adoption of budget by Line item.
The City Council of the City of Pantiac received a budget for the 2022-23 fiscal year. The City Council
of the City of Pontiac adopts the 2022-2023 fiscal year budget for the various funds by line item. City

officials responsible for the expenditures authorized in the budget may expend City funds up to, but
not to exceed, the total appropriation authorized for each line item.

Section 5, Payment of Bills.

Pursuant to the Local Financial Stability and Choice Act and the Accounting Procedures Manual for
Local Governments in Michigan, all claims (bills) against the City shall be, approved by the Mayor or
the Finance Director of the City of Pontiac prior to being paid.



Budget Ordinance (Continued)

: B Reven Ex itures--Estim

Total revenues and expenditures, including transfers in and out and other sources, for the various
funds of the City of Pontiac beginning July 1, 2022 are $83,880,207 in revenues and $87,655,433 in
expenditures; as set forth {n the 2022-2023 Budget as reflected in the budget report dated June 22,
2022.

There are no specific appropriations contained in the budget,

Section 8. Periodic Financial Reports.

The Finance Director shall provide the Mayor and City Council financial reports on a monthly basis.
. B i

Whenever it appears to the Finance Director that the actual and probable revenues in any fund will
be less than the estimated revenues upon which appropriations from such fund were based, and
when it appears that expenditures will exceed an appropriation upon which appropriations from such
fund were based, the Finance Director shall present to the Mayor recommendations to prevent
expenditures from exceeding available revenues or appropriations for the fiscal year. Such
recommendations shall include proposals for reducing appropriations, increasing revenues or both.
The Finance Director is hereby authorized to amend an appropriation line item within a fund or
department that does not exceed ten thousand dollars ($10,000) within a fiscal year. Any budget
amendments to a line item or department that exceeds ten thousand dollars ($10,000) within a fiscal
year must be approved by the City council prior to amendment, For all transfers in and transfer out
between appropriation line items or departments exceeding ten thousand dolfars ($10,000) must be
approved by City Council prior to such transfer.

The foregoing obligations are not required if there Is an unforeseen expense due to bona- fide
emergency, which shall be defined as anything imminent impacting the health and safety of the
citizens including building fires, but not including capital Improvements.

Section 9a, Budget Format
The Budget shall include the following:

« The City organizational chart

+ Organization by Department to Include: all positions, titles and salaries, all expenditure s in
and out of funds, capital outlays, applicable budget amendments, original Department
requests, the Mayor's recommended budget, activity through the end of the year, activity to
date, prior year budget, and all sources of income for employee salaries..

+  All expenditures in and out of funds, capitat outlays, applicable budget amendments, original

Department requests, the Mayor's recommended budget, activity through the end of the
2



Budget Ordinance (Continued)

year, activity to date, prior year budget, and all sources of income for employee salaries.

abili
1 1131

If any section, clause, or provision of this Ordinance shall be declared to be unconstitutional, void,
llegal, or ineffective by any Court of competent jurisdiction, such section, clause, or provision
declared to be unconstitutional, void, or illegal shall thereby cease to be a part of this Ordinance, but
the remainder of this Ordinance shall stand andbe in full force and effect.

Section 11, Repealer.

All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed only to the extent
necessary.to givethis Ordinance full force and effect.

Section 12, Publication,

The Clerk shall publish this Ordinance in a newspaper of general circulation.



Budget Ordinance (Continued)

Section 13._Emergency Declaration and Effective Date.

This Ordinance is declared an emergency to allow the City to legally spend money after July 1, 2022
and shall be effective immediately upon adoption.

With revenue and expenditures categorized as herein provided:

Fund
Number Appropriation Lineltem Revenues Expenditures
101 General Fund $ 53,442,946 $ 47,248,289
202 MAJOR STREETS S 6,263,332 $10,752,850
203 Local Streets S 2,087,777 § 2,539,306
208 YOUTH RECREATION MILLAGE S 1,068,800 S 746,830
209 Cemetery Fund $ 616,803 $§ 637,448
212 Senior Activities Millage S 467,278 S 687,342
226 Sanitaton Fund S 4,395,809 S 4,537,701
231 CABLE FUND S 118,000 S 375,464
232 VEBA RETIREE HEALTHCARE OPT OQUT S - $ 500,000
239 TAX INCREMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY #2 S 334,738 S§ 508,424
240 TAX INCREMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY #3 S 2,352,908 $ 2,890,044
243 Brownfield Redeveloping Auth S 31,638 S 2,469,285
249 BUILDING INSPECTION FUND ) 2,536,500 S 53,090
265 DRUG ENFORCEMENT FUND $ 30,000 $ 4,042,079
276 District Court S 3,924,672 $ 612,868
277 MIDC GRANT FUND ) 614,921 $§ 1,997,000
445 Capital improvements Fund ) 1,157,085 S 2,022,664
659 insurance Fund S 3,995,000 $ 4,257,749
677 Self Insurance Workers Compensation S 442,000 $ 777,000

.............................................



Budget Ordinance (Continued)

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND

ESTIMATED REVENUES

PROPERTY TAXES

INCOME TAXES

LICENSES AND PERMITS

CHARGES FOR SERVICES

FEDERAL GRANTS

STATE GRANTS

OTHER REVENUE

FINES AND FORFEITS

INTEREST AND RENTS

OPERATING TRANSFERS IN
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES

APPROPRIATIONS

GENERAL GOVERNMENT
PUBLIC SAFETY
PUBLIC WORKS
COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
RECREATION AND CULTURE
OTHER FUNCTIONS
TRANSFERS (OUT) AND OTHER SOURCES
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS

General Fund - 101

NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 101
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE
ENDING FUND BALANCE

9,244,266
17,355,555
145,900
1,272,700
10,000,000
12,058,102
1,947,710
51,000
386,400
981,313

-------------------------

53,442,946

7,209,048
24,796,276
3,766,947
2,638,710
1,341,735
3,869,003
3,626,570

-------------------------

-------------------------

6,194,657
21,110,321

-------------------------

27,304,978




Budget Ordinance (Continued)

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREETS

ESTIMATED REVENUES
STATE GRANTS o 6,263,332
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 6,263,332
APPROPRIATIONS
PUBLIC WORKS maenan 20,752,850 |
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 10,752,850
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 202 | (4,489,518)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 6,989,288 |
ENDING FUND BALANCE 2,499,770
Fund 203 - Local Streets
ESTIMATED REVENUES
STATE GRANTS 2,087,777 |
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 2,087,777
APPROPRIATIONS
PUBLIC WORKS o 2,539,306 |
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS | 2,539,306
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 203 (451,529)!
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE | 2,183,452 |
ENDING FUND BALANCE 1,731,923




Budget Ordinance (Continued)

Fund 208 - YOUTH RECREATION MILLAGE

ESTIMATED REVENUES
PROPERTY TAXES 1,030,500
STATE GRANTS 38300
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 1,068,800
APPROPRIATIONS
RECREATION AND CULTURE 746,830 |
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 746,830
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 208 321,970 |
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 628,890
ENDING FUND BALANCE 950,860
Fund 209 - Cemetery Fund
ESTIMATED REVENUES
OPERATING TRANSFERS IN 616,803
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 616,803
APPROPRIATIONS
GENERALGOVERNMENT 637,448 |
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 637,448
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 209 (20,645)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE (887,550)
ENDING FUND BALANCE {908,195)




Budget Ordinance (Continued)

Fund 212 - Senlor Activities Millage

ESTIMATED REVENUES
PROPERTY TAXES 353,876
FEDERAL GRANTS 90,000
STATE GRANTS 18,402
INTEREST AND RENTS o 5,000 |
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 467,278
APPROPRIATIONS
RECREATIONANDCULTURE 687,342 |
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 687,342
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 212 (220,064)|
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE L 1,003,717 |
ENDING FUND BALANCE 783,653
Fund 226 - Sanitaton Fund )
ESTIMATED REVENUES
PROPERTY TAXES 1,995,809
CHARGES FORSERVICES 2,400,000 |
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 4,395,809
APPROPRIATIONS
PUBLIC WORKS 4,537,701 |
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 4,537,701
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 226 (141,892)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 7,054,346 |
ENDING FUND BALANCE 6,912,454




Budget Ordinance (Continued)

Fund 231 - CABLE FUND

ESTIMATED REVENUES
CHARGES FORSERVICES 118,000 |
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 118,000
APPROPRIATIONS
GENERALGOVERNMENT 375,464 |
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 375 464
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 231 (257,364)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE I 889,811 |
ENDING FUND BALANCE 632,347
Fund 232 - VEBA RETIREE HEALTHCARE OPT OUT
ESTIMATED REVENUES
OTHERREVENUE ]
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES
APPROPRIATIONS
GENERALGOVERNMENT 500,000
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 500,000
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 232 (500,000)|
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 3,760,000 |
ENDING FUND BALANCE 3,260,000




Budget Ordinance (Continued)

Fund 239 - TAX INCREMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY #2

ESTIMATED REVENUES

PROPERTY TAXES 40
CHARGES FOR SERVICES 50,000
STATE GRANTS 111,012
CONTRIBUTION FROM LOCALUNITS 173,686
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 334,738
APPROPRIATIONS
DEBTSERVICE 508,424 |
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 508,424
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 239 (173,686)]
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE (3,479,323)|
ENDING FUND BALANCE - (3,653,009)
Fund 240 - TAX INCREMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY #3
ESTIMATED REVENUES
PROPERTY TAXES 1,632,083
STATE GRANTS 184,744
CONTRIBUTION FROM LOCALUNITS 536,081 |
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 2,352,908
APPROPRIATIONS
COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 536,081
DEBTSERVICE 2,353,963 |
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 2,890,044
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 240 T (537,136)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE = | (2,899,843)|
ENDING FUND BALANCE (3,436,979)

10



Budget Ordinance (Continued)

Fund 243 - Brownfield Redeveloping Auth

ENDING FUND BALANCE

ESTIMATED REVENUES
PROPERTY TAXES 31,638
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 31,638
APPROPRIATIONS
COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT |
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 243 T T 31,638 |
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE . 329,354 |
ENDING FUND BALANCE 360,992
Fund 249 - BUILDING INSPECTION FUND
ESTIMATED REVENUES
LICENSES AND PERMITS - 2,434,500
CHARGES FOR SERVICES 101,000
INTERESTANDRENTS 1,000 |
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 2,536,500
APPROPRIATIONS
PUBLIC SAFETY 1,508,972
TRANSFERS (OUT) AND OTHER SOURCES 960,313
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 2 469,285
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 249 T 67 215 |
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 4,314,066

------------------------

4,381,281

11



Budget Ordinance (Continued)

Fund 265 - DRUG ENFORCEMENT FUND

ESTIMATED REVENUES

FINES AND FORFEITS 30,000
INTEREST ANDRENTS ]
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES, 30,000
APPROPRIATIONS
PUBLIC SAFETY 53,090
| TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 53,090
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 265 (23,090)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 158,695 |
ENDING FUND BALANCE 135,605
Fund 276 - District Court
ESTIMATED REVENUES
CHARGES FOR SERVICES 700,440
STATE GRANTS 162,132
OTHER REVENUE
FINES AND FORFEITS 761,000
INTEREST AND RENTS 1,100
OPERATING TRANSFERSIN 2,300,000 |
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 3,924,672
APPROPRIATIONS
GENERALGOVERNMENT 4,042,079 |
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 4,042,079
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 276 (117,407)]
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 290,394 |
ENDING FUND BALANCE 172,987

12



Budget Ordinance (Continued)

Fund 277 - MIDC GRANT FUND

ESTIMATED REVENUES
STATE GRANTS 596,756
OPERATING TRANSFERS IN 18,165
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 614,921
APPROPRIATIONS
GENERAL GOVERNMENT 612,868 |
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 612,868
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 277 . 2 :b's'éﬁ
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 7,608
ENDING FUND BALANCE 9,661
Fund 445 - Capital Improvements Fund
ESTIMATED REVENUES
PROPERTY TAXES 997,085
FEDERALGRANTS 160,000 |
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 1,157,085
APPROPRIATIONS
GENERAL GOVERNMENT 330,000
PUBLIC SAFETY 450,000
PUBLICWORKS 1,217,000
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 1,997,000
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 445 T (839,915)|
BEGINNING FUNDBALANCE 3,648,435
ENDING FUND BALANCE 2 808,520

13




Budget Ordinance (Continued)

Fund 585 - Parking Enterprise Fund

ESTIMATED REVENUES
INTEREST AND RENTS |
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES

o 0 gt dan e o 0y g T e - 0

APPROPRIATIONS
PUBLIC WORKS
RECREATION AND CULTURE 1,044,187
DEBTSERVICE 978,477 |
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 2,022,664
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 585 | (2,022,664)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 9,640,973 |
ENDING FUND BALANCE 7,618,309
Fund 659 - Insurance Fund
ESTIMATED REVENUES
CHARGES FOR SERVICES 3,255,000
OTHERREVENE 740,000
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 3,995,000
APPROPRIATIONS
GENERAL GOVERNMENT 8,462
OTHERFUNCTIONS 4,249,287
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 4,257,749
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 659 (262,749)]
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 1,019,565 |
ENDING FUND BALANCE 756,816

14



Budget Ordinance (Continued)

Fund 677 - Self Insurance Workers Compénsation

ESTIMATED REVENUES
CHARGES FOR SERVICES 442,000 |
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 442,000
APPROPRIATIONS
OTHERFUNCTIONS 777,000 |
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 777,000
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 677 (335,000)]
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 844,219 |
ENDING FUND BALANCE 509,219

16



06/22/2022

UDG

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

ESTIMATED REVENUES
Dept 000

“;101—000-404.001 Property tax aid in lieu of tax 210,394
1 05.000 Y Refund 2,000

.000
101-000-438.001 City income taxes refunds {1,000,000)
101-000-445.000 INTEREST ON TAXES 348,124

1QW,WW

101-000-464.002 AT&T Franchise Fees
101-000-478.449 ROW PERMIT

3 egr
101-000-573.000 LOCAL COMMUNITY STABILZATION SHARE TAX 260,000
TATE SH 1,52

‘?101—000-612.000 Zoning Board Df Appeal 4,500
101-000-613.000 HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION 3,500




CITY COUNCIL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

101- 003  Special E
101-000-617.004

FALSE SECURITY ALARM CHARGES

Reimb.-Oakland County Sheriff OT 400,000
NOTARY SERVICES 500

101-000-636.215

WM;L;.‘OW ‘ S
101-000-636.752 MUNICIPAL SERVICE AGREEMENTS 70,131
1101-000-637.300 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE - SHERIFF 500

101-00
101-000-643.006 Sale of Voter List 1,200
101-000-643.253 DUPLICATE TAX BILLS 500

101-000-669.014 Land Lease
101-000-670.005 Cif;y Owned Equipment Rental
\ ANEOL

‘Vi01—000—686.020 REIMB - PONTIAC SCHOOLS POLICE LIAISON 124,000
Totals for dept 000 - 52,461,633




CITY COUNCIL
GL NUMBER

DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

101-966-699.248  TRANSFER IN FROM FUND 249
101-966-699.276 TRANSFER IN FROM EUND 276

960,313
21,000




CITY COUNCIL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 53,442,946

Dept 101 - City Council
’:10"1-101-702.000 Salaries & Wages

101-101-728.000 Postage

101-101-745.003 CITY EVENTS

101-101-942.002 COPIER SUPPLES . 200 A

101-101-957.002 Training Expense 21,000




CITY COUNCIL

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

Dept 102 - CHARTER COMMISSION

101-102-727.000 Office Supplies 2,500
101-102-728.000

101-102-901.000
101-102-502




CITY COUNCIL

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

Dept 171 - Mayor
10 02

101-171-707.003
101-171-715.000

101-171-718.500
101-171-719.000

101-171-727.000 Office Supplies
101-171-728.000 Postage

ER EQUIPME
Operating Supplies

U INITIATIV

MAYOR'S ANTI-VIOLENCE COMMISSION 10,000
Other Professional Services

/P

Printing and Bindery Service

101-171-957.003 Employee Meals - Commission Food 500
101-171-955.000 Miscellaneous Expenses 350




CITY COUNCIL

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

vI“Dept 191 - Elections
101-191-702.000
101-191-702.004

101-191-702.100 MAINTENANCE WAGES 1,972
101-191-702.104 MAINTENANCE - OVERTIME
10

Norkers Comp

101-191-719.001 Dental Insurance 228
101-191-728.000 Postage

101-191-807.000
101-
e

M101—191-901.000 Printing and Bindery Service 8,500
101-191-902.005 Public Notices 10,000

POLLWORKER MEALS - COMMISSION FOOD 5,000
Totals for dept 191 - Elections 342,028




CITY COUNCIL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

D unting.
101-201-818.000 Other Professional Services 120,000
Totals for dept 201 - Accounting 120,000




CITY COUNCIL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

101-202-702.000  Salaries & Wages 196,628
101-202-705.002 PART-TIME WAGES 20,000

101-202.716.000 ANCE
101-202-718.500 MERS EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS 6,000

v101—20W2-719 000 v Workers Compensation Insqlrancve« 720

101-202-727.000 Office Supplies
10120

101-202-807.000 Services - Membership Dues ' 1,500

101-202-818.061 Prof. Serv-Innovative Software Serv 300,000
A

10 ,
101-202-901.000 Printing and Bindery Service - 40,000
101-202-914.000 Insurance Property Coverage
1 . N~ T

101-20 05 ; s
Totals for dept 202 - Income Tax Administration

a0
709,263




CiTY COUNCIL

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

“101—206—719.000 Workers Compensation Insurance » 936
101-206-719.001 Dental Insurance 1,500

10 000 ffice Supp
101-206-728.000 Postage
101-206-731.001 COMPUTER SUPPLIES

mlm(l)1~20wg-818.000 Other Professional Services 25,000
101—2067818 080 PROF. SERV - BS&A
101-206-818.090 RC RV

Services - Equipment Renti Non-City 150
in' g E pense 24,000

10



CITY COUNCIL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

Dept 215 - CITY CLERK (GENERAL)
_}1’01—215—702 OOO Salaries & Wages _
003  STIPE

101-215-716.000

101-215-727.000
101 8.000
101 00
101-215-807.000
101-215-816.005

Oﬁi;e Supplies

C‘@" P r%whdﬁggl;;@w
Services - Membership Dues
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - PUBLIC RELATIONS

pEnS

,1: S
101-215-902.004 Ordinances
Noti

101-215-902.005 Publi

101-215-932.000 Equipment Maintenance
42.002 COPIER S

... R

372,767

11




CITY COUNCIL

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

101-228-731.001
101-228-731.003

101-228-852.010 SERVICES - CABLE TV/INTERNET
101-228-932.012 Services - Maintenance-Comptr Equip

| Totals for dept 228 - I‘ﬁformation Technology 438,630 '

12



CITY COUNCIL

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

101-253-702.004 Overtime Wages 3,000
F ity Contributic

10 27.000 ;
101-253-728.000 Postage
_191—253—728.001 Postage - Large Mailing

10 11,003 T
ices - Membership Dues

101-253-807.000
101-253-812.000
1 .000

101-253-818.080 PROF. SERV - BS&A 8,170
101-253-819.000 Contractual Temp/PT Labor 6,000

101-253-942.002
101-253-957.002

Training Expense

1 .008 Cash Sh
Totals for dept 253 - Treasurer 449,783

13



CITY COUNCIL |
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

101-255-715.000 F.L.C.A. - City Contribution 4,361
101-255-716.000 MEDICAL INSURANCE 420

Vorkers Com
Dental Insurance
Office Supplies

101-255-807.000
101-255-816.005

14



CITY COUNCIL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

mDept 257 - Assessor
101-257-818.015

15



CITY COUNCIL

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

Dept 265 - Building Maintenance

CELL PHONE STIPEND

&'101-265-718.500 MERS EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS 1,178
101-265-719.000  Work tion Insuran
10: 719.001 ent: ‘

""‘101-265—73 1.003 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT
101-265-743.000 Unifqrms

66 3 ubhlle;
Equipment Maintenance Supplies

101-; 6.002 ng Mainte :
101-265-779.004 SNOW REMOV SUPPLIES 1,000

101-265-809.001 COVID 19 EXPENDITURES 500

r P

101-265-818.037 CONTRACTUAL JANITORIAL SERVICES 2,000
101-265-818.049 i Fee Rel

101-265-818.236
1
101-265-914.000 Insurance Property Coverage : 34,748
101-265-921.000 Utilities Electricity 42,436

16



CITY COUNCIL

Services - Building Maintenance
Services - Ground Maintenance
e,,rvic‘ S dir int

17



COUNCIL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

Dept 266 - ATTORNEY

101-266-804,021 EGAL SER » .
101-266-804.022 LEGAL SERVICES MTT 175,000
101-266-804.023 LEGAL SERVICES CODE ENF 70,000

‘d101-266—959.003 SETTLEMENT PAYMENTS 50,000
Totals for dept 266 - ATTORNEY 775,000

18



CITY COUNCIL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

De
101-270-702.000
101-270-702.004

164,800

101-270-71
101-270-716.000
101-270-718.500

.SER A
Services - Physicals

101-270-835.001

101-270-942.000 Services - Equipment Rentl Non-City
7101—270-957.002» ~ Training Expense

19



CITY COUNCIL

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

Bept 301 - POLICE/SHERIFF

alaries

101-301-716.000 MEDICAL INSURANCE 7,488

101-301-717.000 Life Insurance 546

00
101-301-719.001
101-301-776.001

SNOW RE PPLIES
Other Professional Services
Prof Serv—OakIand Co. Sheriff

04
101-301-818.000
101-301-818.06

insurance Property Coverage
iliti lectrici

101—301—931.001 Services - Building Maintenance

101-301-931.003 Services - Building Equip Maint 10,000

20



COUNCIL
ADOPTED BUDGET

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

Dept 325 - COMMUNICATIONS/DISPATCH
_ Prof. Serv-Oakla
MMUNI NS

21



CITY COUNCIL
ADOPTED BUDG

R T Py ———

Dept 336 - FIRE DEPARTMENT
101-336-702.000 Salaries & Wages

PROF. SERV-WATERFORD FIRE DEPT
Co

' Totals for dept 336 - FIRE DEPARTMENT 8,975,158

22



CITY COUNCIL

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

000
101-445-938.010

23



CITY COUNCIL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

Dept 447 Engmeenng

CELL PHONE STIPEND
F.I.C.A. - C|Ey Contribution

101-447-707.003
101-447-715.000

101-447-718.500 MERS EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS 32,025
101-447-719.000 Workers Com

101-447-746.001
101-447-743.001

101-447-806.001 STORMWATER SERVICES o 100,000
101-447-807.000 Servu:es Membershlp Dues 10,000

101-447 914.000 Insurance Property Coverage
101-447-955.100 MDEQ PERMIT FEES

MTotals for dept 447 - Engineering 1,205,7_1-9 .

24



CITY COUNCIL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

101-448-702.004 Overtime Wages 6,001

101-448-718.500

MERS EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS 325
s i

|

101-448-721.010 Health Care Waiver 1,992
101-448-924.001 Utilitiqs street lighting

25



CITY COUNCIL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

Dept 458 - PUBLIC WORKS OPERATIONS
10 ‘_702 00 Sala ies &_rWage_sﬂ

10

101-458-715.000 F.I.C.A. - City Contribution 22,993
_101-458-716.000 MEDICAL INSURANCE 37,608
1 0

101-458-718.500

101-458-719.000
101—458—719.001 Dental\lnsurance

1 .000
101-458-728.000 Postage

101-458-731.003 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

101~ 01 nal Protecti
101-458-749.001 Motor Fuel, Oil & Lubricants
101-458-749.005 Equipment Mai e Su

OvID 19

101-458-818.005 Equipment Towing Charges 1,500

101-458-818.080 PROF. SERV - BS&A 1,560
1 0

101-458-921.000
101-458-922.000
101-458-923.000

ities Electricity
Utilities Water & Sewer
Utilities Gas Heat

ervices - Mai

101-458-957.002 Training Expense 40,000
Totals for dept 458 - PUBLIC WORKS OPERATIONS 942,916

26



CITY COUNCIL
GLNUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

7

101-478-7

27



CITY COUNCIL

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

Dept 690 REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING

" CELL PHONE
F.ICA. - City Contribution

101-690-719.000 Workers Compensation Insurance
101-690-719.001 4 De}ntal Insurance

101-690-731.003
101-690-807.000

A‘)101-690-942 000 Services - Equipment Rentl Non-City 50
101 690 942 002 COPlER SUPPLES 500

28



CITY COUNCIL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

Dept 69
5 e
10

9 - GRANT

MANAGEMENT AND PHILANTHROPY

101-699-716.000 MEDICAL INSURANCE
101-699-718.500 MERS EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS

Jii

V‘i01—699-740.000 Operating Supplies
101-699-957 ining Exp

29



CITY COUNCIL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

Dept 721 - PLANNING
101-721-702.000

346,809

101-721-715.000 F.L.C.A. - City Contribution 25,000
101-721-716.000  MEDICALINSURANCE 20,000

101-721-728.000
e
101-721 00

101-721-731.001
101-721-807.000

Totals for dept 721 - PLANNING

30



CITY COUNCIL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

Overtime Wages
O‘NE STIPEND

101-733-717.000 Life Insurance 4,000
101-733-718.500 _ MERS EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS 12,000

101-733-721.010 Health Care Waiver 20,000
w101-733'-772‘7.0‘00 Ofﬁse Supplies 3 500

w’i‘01-733—746?(3”(%)1 Personal Protectlve Wear 1m066
101-733-749.001 Motor Fuel, Oil & Lubricants 2,500

Other Professional Services 250,000
v Equ ment Towmg_Charges

’i01—733-914.000 Insurance Property Coveragé
101-733-932.004 Services - Maintenance-Vehicles

101-733-977.002 VEHICLES 75,000
Totals for dept 733 - CODE ENFORCEMENT 1,210,032

31



GL NUMBER

{Dept

101-751-702.0
01-751-715.000

1

10

101-751-715.000

DESCRIPTION

Workers Compensatlon Insurance
Totals for dept 751 - PARKS AND RECREATION

32

CITY COUNCIL

ADOPTED BUDGET

95,000

350

121,368



CITY COUNCIL
ADOPTED BUDGET

DESCRIPTION

GLNUMBER

CITY EVENTS 70,000
Totals for dept 774 - CITY EVENTS 70,000

101-774-745.003

33



CITY COUNCIL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

349,290
Over';ime Wages\_
1ONE STIF

101-818-715000  FLCA.-City Contributio
101-818-716.000 MEDICAL INSURANCE 37,608

101-818717.000 Lifel

101-818-749.002 Tools & Supplies 7,500
7191—31{8—749.005 Equipment Maintenance Supplies 2,000

OW REM
~ Forestry Supplies

101-818-808,000
101-818-818.000 35,000
101-818-818.006 350,000

100,000

101-818-921.000
101-818-922.000
10181531000
1
101-818-931.005 SERVICES-LINEAR PARK MAINTENANCE 5,000

34



CITY COUNCIL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

15,000

35



GL NUMBER

Depté Retiree
101-861-718.002

inges

DESCRIPTION

P&F Pension - City Contribution

36

CITY COUNCIL
ADOPTED BUDGET

3,819,003



GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

Dept 870 - UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION
101-870-723.001

37

CITY COUNCIL
ADOPTED BUDGET



CITY COUNCIL
GLNUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

ﬂbept 966 - Transfers To / From Other Funds
TRANSFER OUT TO FUND 209
T N a

101-966-999.276 TRANSFER OUT TO FUND 276 2,300,000

‘Totals for dept 966 - Transfers To / From Other Funds 3,626,570

6,194,657

38



CITY COUNCIL |
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREETS

Dept 000

State gas & weight

39



CITY COUNCIL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

}OTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES

Dept 443 - NONMOTORIZED
202-443-816.000 Services - C

40



CITY COUNCIL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

Dept 458 - PUBLIC WORKS OPERATIONS
202-458-962.022 101 Admin Allocation-To Oth

41



CITY COUNCIL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

Dept 463 - Rountme Malntenance Roads B

202 463 707 003 CELL PHONE STIPEND
202 463-715 OOO F l C A Clty Contribution

202-463-718 500 MERS EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS
202-463-719.000 Workers Compensation Insur

202-463-777.005 STREET LIGHT PARTS & SUPPLIES
202-463-779.003 SURFACE MAINTENANCE - ASHPHA

2,250,000
500,000

Ewnglneer é Nce
STORMWATER SERVICES‘ \

202-463-818.006 Contractual Mowing Services 125,000
202-463-818.230 PROF. SERV - STREETLIGHT REPAIR

202-463—818 260
202-463-822.000

202-463-943.000 Services - Equip Rentl City-Owned 200,000
202-463-974.074 ROAD CONSTRUCTION 4,100,000

42



CITY COUNCIL
ADOPTED BUDGET

DESCRIPTION
ine Mail

43



CITY COUNCIL

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

City Contribution

L INSURAT

MERS EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS
_ Workers Co fon Insurance

202-478-779.004 SNOW REMOV SUPPLIES 250,000
202-478-779.009 ‘Other Road Maintenance Supplies 5,000
2




CITY COUNCIL

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

Dept 485 TRAFFIC CONTROL

202-485.707.00 "CELL PHONE STIPEND ‘ 360
7202—485-715 000 F.L.C.A. - City Contribution 5,444

202—485 718.500 MERS EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS
202-485-719 000 Workers Compensatlon Insurance
“202-435-71 ) In ~

202-485-924.003 Utilities traffic signals 70, 000
Totals for dept 485 - TRAFFIC CONTROL - 423,288

TOTAL APPROPRIATION

NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS FUND 202

45



CITY COUNCIL

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

‘Fund 203 - Local Streets

ESTIMATED REVENUES
Dept 000
203-000-577.000

State gas & weight

46



CITY COUNCIL

2,087,777

APPROPRIA

Dept 443 - NONMOTORIZED

47



CITY COUNCIL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

Dept 458 - PUBLIC WORKS OPERATIONS
203-458-962.022 101 Admin Allocati

48



CITY COUNCIL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

Dept 463 Rountme Malntenance Roads

203-463707 003'“ " CELL PHONE STIPEND
‘203 ’463‘ 715 000 F.L.C.A. - City ,C,Q(?FF',b ution

203—463 718.500
203-463-719. ’0003 ‘

 Dental Insuran

'”203-463-777.005"” STREET LIGHT PARTS & SUPPLIES 10,000
203-463-779.005 Surface Mai emporary Asphalt 20,000

R SEl
Serwces Contracted Construction

203-463-818.930 PROF. SERV - STREETLIGHT REPAIR 15,000
203-463-818.236 PROF. SERVICE - TREE SERVICES 75,000

“203-4?3—822.000 Services- CoHected Waste Disposal
203-463-942.000 FSerwc t R tI Non Clty

49



CITY COUNCIL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

Dept 478 Wmter Mamtenance )

:203—478 '707 003 CELL PHONE STIPEND
203:{}28f7151900 - F 1.CA. - Clty Contrlbutlon

A;203-478-718 500 MERS EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS
203—478—719 OOOWM B MWorkers Co‘mp i

100,000
25,000

203-478-779.004
203_ 478-818.245

50



CITY COUNCIL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

Dept 485 - TRAFFIC CONTROL

8

* BEGINNING FUND BALANCE
ENDING FUND BALANCE

51



CITY COUNCIL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

LOCAL COMMUNITY STABILZATION SHARE TAX

52



CITY COUNCIL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 1, 068 800

Dept 756 - RECREATION FACILITY

_Salaries & Wages

208-756-702.000

208 756- 852 010 SERVICES CABLE TV/lNTERNEr
208-756-501.000 Printing and Bmd\ery Service

208 756-922. 000 Utilities Water & Sewer
,2,0,8:755‘992702,2 101 Admm AHocatlo To Othe F

53



CITY COUNCIL |
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

Dept 775 - YOUTH SPORTS
208-775-702.000
SRR

208-775-719.000
208-775-745.000

Workers Compensation Insurance
Supplies

BEGINNING FUN
ENDING FUND BALANCE

54



CITY COUNCIL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

g§9-000 99.1

CELAmTI AT i 7 et Lemmiat |
Totals for dept 000 - 616,803

55



CITY COUNCIL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

209-273-702.004 Overtime Wages 6,755
209-273-707.003 CELL PHONE STIPEND _ 2o

" k‘Llf‘e‘lnsurance
MERS EMPLOYER CONTR!B_UTIONSVN

209-273-717.00
209-273-718500

209-273-721.010 Health Care Waiver
209-273-749. 005» E u:pment Mamtenance Supphes
209-27: 776 002 : >

Other Professional Services
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES -

209 273-818.000
7209 273 818 002‘

209 273-820.008 Services - éécurity Alarm Systems 3,500
209 273—852 010 SERVICES CABLE TV/INTERNET 2,130

209-273-622.000 Utilities Water & Sewer
209-273-923.000 7 Utl|ltles Gas Heat ‘

‘ éhance~\l: 4hlc[es

56



CITY COUNCIL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

209-273-942.000 Services - Equipment Rentl Non-City 10,000
209-273-9543.000 ~Services - Equip Rentl City-Owned 5,000
Tols SR T ——. . N ——— L A :

57



CITY COUNCIL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION . ADOPTED BUDGET

Dept 276 - Cemetery Oak Hill

209-276-702.000
209—276 702 004f

209-276-715.000 F.L.C.A. - City Contribution
209-276-716.000 MEDICAL INSURANCE

Workers ompensatlon lnsurance
Dental Insurance

w2w09“-276-7m4m9#005 EqUIpmentka;ntenante Supplies 5, OH()W
209—276—776002» Buuldmg Mamtenance Suppl’les B - o ) 1 OOO’A

209-276-818.002  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - COVENANT _

209-276-818.003

PROFESSIONALSERVICES TECHNISERVE

209-276-851.000 SERVICES - COMMUNICATIONS-TELEPHONE 550
209-276-852.010 SERVICES - CABLE TV/INTERNET 590

Utilities Water & Sewer 8,019
) Utlhtles Gas Heat

209 276-942“000 Services - Equipment Rentl Noh‘—aty
209-276-943.000 Services - Equip Rentl City-Owned 5,000

58



CITY COUNCIL
ADOPTED BUDGET

GL NUMBER

637,448

] BEGINNING'FUND BALANC
ENDING FUND BALANCE

59



CITY COUNCIL

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

ESTIMATED REVENUES
Dept 000

KS
212-000-403.703 CURRENT PROPERTY TAXES - PETERSON 177,438
177,438

212-000-403.704 CURRENT PROPERTY TAXES - BOWEN

NITIA

212-000-669.
212-000-669.704 RENTALS - BOWEN CENTER

60



CITY COUNCIL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 467,278

Dept 813-Ruth Peterson Senior Citizen Center
212-813-702.000  Salaries & Wages

212 13-718 500

212-813-719.000 Workers Comﬁénsaﬁbn Insurance o R 837

212-813-719.001 Dental lnsurance
212-813-727.000 .

212-813-74

212-813-776.001
212-813-776. 002 - Buildi

212 813-809.001
212 813 818 000

212-813-864.000 Truck & Bus Rental
212-813-914.000 Insurance Property Coverage 20,140

61



CITY COUNCIL
ADOPTED BUDGET

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

212-813-923.000 ilities Gas Heat
212-813-931.001
e

813-931.003

21?—?313-932008 Services - Maintenance-Fire Exting
212-813-942.000 Services - Equipment Rentl Non-City

212-813-962.022
212-813-967.010

62



CITY COUNCIL
GLNUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

MDept 814 - BOWENS SENIOR CITIZEN CENTER
212 814-702 000 - Salarles &Wages o

457

212-814-716.000 MEDICAL INSURANCE 21,589
212 814—717 000“_”7 Life Insurance

212-814-719.001 Dental Insurance
212-814—721.010 ‘ Health Care Walver

212-814-776.001  Janitorial Supplies
212-814—776002 - Bu1ld|ng Mamtenance Supplles

\212-814—818 006 Contractual Mowing Services 1,600
212-814-818.037 CONTRACTUALJANITORIAL SERVICES 21,940
212-814-851.000  SERVICES - COMMUNICATIONS~TE‘LEPHONE 2,834
212-814-852.010 SERVICES - CABLE TV/INTERNET 6,060
212-814-921.000 Utilities Electricity 8,184
212-814-922.000 Utilities Water & Sewer 3,614

63



CITY COUNCIL

GL NUMBER ADOPTED BUDGET
212 814—931 002' SeMces ) Grouhd Malnter{ance " 45,000
212- 814—931 003 Serwces Buxldmg Equip Maint 7,000
.212- 5 ’, i,
V212-814-942 001 . . - .
212-814-942.002 COPIER SUPPLES 300

212“—814-943.(;09“ - Servnces EqUIp Rentl Clty-Owned 7 3{000,

NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 212 (220,064)
- BEGINNING FUND BALANCE

64



CITY COUNCIL
ADOPTED BUDGET

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

Fund 226 - Sanitaton Fund

ESTIMATED REVENUI
Dept 000

226-000-403.000 Current Property taxes 2,000,809
226-000-403.002 )

226-000

1,300,000

S SRR R Y

4,395,809

W"I'otalsw%or d pt 0(5(5

65



CITY COUNCIL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES
APPROPRIATIONS
226-528-702.004 Overtime Wages 9,873
_226 528-707.003 CELL PHONESTIPEND 600
226-528.716.000

226-528-717.000 Life Insurance 488
226-528-717.007 kLlFE INSURANCE ALLOCATION 488

;"Workers

3;@:52&2}.3999;@

226-528-719.001 " Dental lnsurancek
226 528-721 010 - ”Hre‘ail’twljw(;are Waiver

226—528-728 001 Postage - Large Mailing
226 528 729 0017 - Prmted Forms -

226-528-749.001 Motor Fuel, Oil & Lubricants 4,000
226—528 806 OOO’ Ernrgvrirneering Services 100,000

SANITATION SERVICES - ADVANCED ‘ 3,138,400
SERVICES - COMMUNICATIONS-TELEPHONE

66



CITY COUNCIL

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET
226-528-921.000 Utilities Electricity 404
7226 528 922 000 - Utlhtles Water &_Sewer - 262,400

130,000

226-528.055.200
\226”528—957 002

226-528-977.002 VEHICLES

_Totals for dept 528 - Sanitation Collection e 4,537,701

67



CITY COUNCIL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

Fund 231 - CABLE FUND -

231-000-641.003
231-000-641.004
_ Totals for dept 00

AT&T PEG Fee
Comcast PEG

68



CITY COUNCIL

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES » 118,000

APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 291 - CABLE

S lar s &Wages

‘&2"”31—291-716 000 MEDICAL INSURANCE 40,000
‘231 291 718 500 MERS 4EMPLOYER C NTRIBUTIONS S 5500

231-291-731.001 COMPUTER SUPPLIES 1,200
231 291 735 000 Video Equipment Supplies 10,000

Insurance Property Coverage
UTILITIES CABLE

231291977011 Computer Equ:pmmént ) ' B 25000
231—291—‘97/7.0147 - VndeoEqu;pment S 10,000

375.464

ENDING FUND BALANCE

69



CITY COUNCIL

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

Fuind 232 VEBA RETIREE HEALTHEARE

APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 272 - VEBA OPT
232-272-956.015

TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE
ENDING FUND BALANCE

70



CITY COUNCIL
.

239-000-573.000 ILZATION SHARE TAX 111,012

239-000-636.002
239-000-674.101

TIFA SE

RVICEFEE 50,000

71



CITY COUNCIL

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES - 334,738

APPROPRIATIONS
D{e’p’t‘“‘925: ert Service
239-925-992.082

NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 239
~ BEGINNING FUND BALANCE

72



3
CITY COUNCIL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

kl‘:und 240 - TAX INCREMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY #3

ep
240-000-403.001
240-000-403.002°
240 00! ;
240-000-674.101 CONTRIBUTION FROM 101 536,081
Totals for dept 000 - 2,352,908

73



CITY COUNCIL

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION , ADOPTED BUDGET

APPROPRIATION
Dept 730 - Tifa Area

240-730-992.101 E:NANC:AL GUARANTEE. GENERALFUND 536,081
Totals for dept 730 - Tifa Area # 3 Administration 536,081

74



CITY COUNCIL
GLNUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

240-925-992.083  DEBT SERV.- 07C TIFA 3 BONDS-2002 B
240 925 995 001 ~ Interest Expense Bonds

"ENDING FUND BALANCE

75



CITY COUNCIL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION _ ADOPTED BUDGET

~ BEGINNING FUND BALANCE

NDE

76



CITY COUNCIL
GLNUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

Fund 249 - BUILDING INSPECTION FUND

ESTIMATED REVENUES

249 000—456 000 Multi registrations 80,000
249 000—456 001 Smgle family 200 000

Reglstratlon Electrlca ,500
245-000-477.003 lnsp Bu&ldmg Permrt B - - 1 500 000
2494300[ 4 77 005' 5 . ns
249-000-477.007 lnsp Slgns Permlt
249-000-477.008 Insp Electrical Permit
,249-000.477.010 i
249-000-477.011
249-000-614.371
249 000 625.016 ‘

77



CITY COUNCIL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES o - e 2,536,500

APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 371 - BUILDING INSPECTION DEPARTMENT

249 371—716 000 MEDICAL INSURANCE 65,000
249-371-721. 010 , ) Health Care Waiver k12,QOQM
249-371-72” ‘ "'Ofﬂce Supphes ' 2,500

249-3 1-72 ge ,
249-371-729.001 Prlnted Forms 300
249 371—730 000 Pubhcatlons & Maps - - 1,000
249 371—807 000 Services - Membership Dues 2,000
249 371 813 000 Servnces Heanng Ofﬂcer 4 3,000

249-371 818 000 . ?
249-371-818.080 PROF SERV - BS&A

249-371-851.000 SERVICES COMMUNICATIONS TELEPHONE
249-371-942000 S - Equi .
249371%{!2001 . e
248-371-942.002 COPIER SUPPLES
249-371-957.002 Tralnlng Expense

Totals for dept 371 - BUILDING INSPECTION DEPARTMENT 1,508,972

78



CITY COUNCIL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

960,313

N/ET OF REVENUES/APPvROPRlATlONS - FUND 249
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE

_ ENDING FUND BALANCE

79



CITY COUNCIL
GLNUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

Fund 265 - DRUG ENFORCEMENT FUND

ESTIMATED REVENUES
De

265-000-658.316 DRUG FORFEITURES - STATE LAW 30,000
Totals for dept 000 - 30,000

80



CITY COUNCIL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

Dept 316 'Stéte Forfettures >

265-316-818.069 “Prof. Serv-Oakland Co. Sheriff OT
265-316-851.000  SERVICES - COMMUNICATIONS-TELEPHONE

TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS i 23,090

'NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIAY
BEGINNlNG FUND BALANCE
ENDING FUND BALANCE

81



CITY COUNCIL
ADOPTED BUDGET

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

ESTIMATED REVENUES

Dept 000 .
276-000-540 02 yer o 137,132
276-000-602. 000 DIStrICt Court State Law Costs 150,000

276~ 000 610 002 Marrlage Fees - o 300

276-000 610:007' ‘ eme

276-000-610.008 Garnishment - Civil 200,000

276-000-610.009 7 Probat n fF icer Fee /50,000
276—000 e 010:;,,,,, I e —— il

276—000—610 012 Traffic Warrant Fees 40,000
276-000-610.018 Court Appointed Attorney Fees 8,000
276-000-610.02 “ourt Motion Fee
276:000617.000  Miscellaneo

276-000-636.000 Miscellaneous Services
276-000-637.036 MIDC PROJECT REVENUE 25,000
276-000-643.005 Sal 2,500

276-000-656.001

276-000-656.002 Fmes i‘l:r‘aff“c Vlolatlons
276 000 656 006 o Trafﬁc Vtolations Late Fee

276-000-696.003  Victim Right Administration 8,500

Totals for dept 000 - 1,624,672

82



GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

Dept 966 -Tra
276-866-699.101 2,300,000
Totals for dept 966 - Transfers To / From Other Funds 2,300,000

83



CITY COUNCIL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

———————————

TO 'L ESTIMATED REVENUES" k

APPROPRIATION

Dept 136 D‘StnCt Court - i i R
276-136-702.000 Salaries & Wages 1, 575 552
276 136 702 004 - Overtlme Wages 7 30,000
276-136-716.000 MEDICAL INSURANCE 370,000
27767136—”716.0017 ) VMedlcal lnsurance Reti 48,000
276-136—719000 Workers Cofr;ﬁénsatioﬁ insurance 15,25(57"7
276-1_3,6772179,02 ~ longevity 12,358
276- 1 6728 001 L"V"E‘Sét“;é’e“ '—bl‘_;rge 56;666
276 136 729 001 B Printed Forms B ) 18,000‘

276-136-740.000

276-136-743.000  Uniforms

276 136 776. 001 Jamtorla’l Supphes o

276-136-804.000
276-136-806.005
276-136-807.000

Legal Serwces
JURY DUTY SERVICES

276 9.0
276-136-818.000 Other Professional Services 285,000

84



CITY COUNCIL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

276-136-818.006
4276—136 ,18 008

Contractual Mowm Services

276—136—8184043 Services - Oakland Cty Police-Traf |
276-136-818.245 M_PROF SERV NOW REMOVAL
275 136 819 ooo *

276—136—835 001 Services - Physicals 200
276-136-851.000 ; SERVICES COMMUNlCATIONS TELEPHONE - 18,021
276-136-851.003 : o R e
276 ; 36~852 010 st it ate it ke ik e R e
276-136- 861.000 Travel Expenses
276-136-861.004 Services - Travel-Mileage
‘276-136-861 006 , stration
5276-136 914 000
276-136-921.000
276-136-922. 000
276-136-923.000
276 136~93L00
276-136-932.003
276-136 32.00‘8

Utthtles E!ectncrty
; HUtlhtles Water & Sewer
' "Utmtnes Gas Heat

Services - Maintenance-Office Mach
_ Servnces Mamtenance Flre Extlng

276-136-942.002 " COPIER SUPPLES 2,000
276_—136-95‘7.002 Trammg Expense 5,000

276-136-960.001
276-136-962.022
276- 135‘-9’77.005’-

85



CITY COUNCIL

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET
276-136-999.101 TRANSFER OUT TO FUND 101 21,000
276-136-999.277 TRANSFER OUT TO FUND 277

 Totals for dept 136 - District Court

86



OUNCIL
GLNUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

“Dept 151 - Court Probation
276-151-702.000 Salaries & Wages 199 430;"

276 151 716. 000 MEDICAL INSURANCE 115,000
276-151-717.000 Llfe lnsura nce 4, 000
276-151-719.000 18,000
276 151- 721 010 Health Care Waiver 1,300
Totals for dept 151 - Court Probation - 360,630

 BEGINNING FUND BALANCE
END'NGFUNDBALANCE

87



CITY COUNCIL

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

Fund 277 - MIDC GRANT FUND

277-
277-000-699.276
Totals for dept 000

7-000-637.036  MIDC PROJECTREVENUE 596,756
605276 TRA ROM FUND 27

88



CITY COUNCIL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 3 7 614,921

APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 137 - MIDC GRANT - DlSTRICT COURT
277-137-702.000 .
277-137—715 OOO: = 1.C it ~
277-137-719.000 Workers Compensatlon Insurance

277 137 -721. 010 ) Health Care Waiver )

Totals for dept 137 - MIDC GRAN% DISTRICT COURT 612,868

T T meETTTIEASY

612,868

TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS

SRR B R

'NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 277 2,053
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE

89



CITY COUNCIL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

Fund 445 - Capital Improvements Fund

1,002,085

Current Property taxes
Property Tax Chargebacks

20



CITY COUNCIL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

ADOPTED BUDGET
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES

APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 228 -
445-228-97; _ Computer Equipr
Totals for dept 228 - Information Technol

1,157,085

91



CITY COUNCIL

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

Dept 276 - Cemetery Oak Hilyl ; -
A445-276-976.001 ullding Additions & Imp
_Totals for dept 276 - Cemetery Oak Hill

92



CITY COUNCIL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

Dept 301 - POLICE/SHERIFF
5301976001 BuidingAd
_Totals for dept 301

- POLICE/SHERI]

93



CITY COUNCIL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

94



CITY COUNCIL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

85



CITY COUNCIL

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

Dept458 PUBLICWORKSOPERATIONS’ -

TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS

" BEGINNING FUND BALANCE
ENDING FUND BALANCE

96



CITY COUNCIL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

APPROPRIATIONS

Dept 564 - Phoenix Center Parking

585.564-921.000
585-564-922.000
585-564 ~923 000‘*;

Utmtres Electnczty
' Utllltles Water & Sewer

97



CITY COUNCIL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

Dept 925 - Debt Service
585-925-995.084  INTEREST EXPENSE OTTAWA_PHOENIX
Totals for dept 925 - Debt Service . ‘

:I'OTAL APPROPRIATIONS 2,022,664

T

98



CITY COUNCIL

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

Fund 659 - Insurance Fund

ESTIMATED REVENUES
Deptooo )
659-000-680.044 Optical/Hearing-Active . 5,000
659-000-680.100 MEDICAL - GERS 500,000
659-000-680.200  MEDICAL - PFR S ; 6,000
659-000-683.001 Dental-Active 5,000
659-000—‘684.045 General and Property Insurance 685,09wa
 Totals for dept 000 0

0

99



CITY COUNCIL |
ADOPTED BUDGET

3.995 000

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES

Dept 194 - Risk Management
659-194-914.000 Insurance Property Cove

100



* CITY COUNCIL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

Bept 851 - Insurance and Bonds
6'59—85’137914.000 Insurance Property Coverage

_Totals ford

682,182

2

101



CITY COUNCIL
ADOPTED BUDGET

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

1,560,000

659-854-719.001
659-854-804.013

04.018

j k:sxi :aj], y
659-854-818.082 PROF SERV. - MEADOWBROOK
Totals for dept 854 - Employee Medical Insurance

1,817,105

102



659-861-716.001  Medical Insurance - Retiree - B 1,750,000
17

262,749)

103



CITY COUNCIL

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

Fund 677 - Self lnsurance qukers Compensation

ESTIMATED' REVENUES

Dept 000
677 OOO 682 001 wC ClTY EMPLOYEE PREMIUM FROM FUNDS

“Totalsfor dept 000 -

442 000

104



CITY COUNCIL

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES

APPROPRIATIONS -
Dept 851- lnsurance and

677-851-722.308 WORKERS COMP CLAIMS - POLICE 200,000
677-851-722.448 WORKERS COMP CLAIMS - DPW | - 140,000

777,000

IBNR DEPOSIT LIABILITY /
Totals for dept 851 - Insurance and Bonds

105



CITY COUNCIL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ADOPTED BUDGET

(335,000)

106






Clerk



COMMUNICATIONS













Human Resources




Recreation




System Administration




City of Pontiac
Budgeted Positions
FY 2022-23
Position (*Indicates potentially funded by grants) Salary

Council Member $16,500
Council Member $16,500
Council Member $16,500
Council Member $16,500
Council Member $16,500
Council Member $16,500
Council Member $16,500
Legislative Counsel $103,809

Legislative Position(s)
Ma

Mayor ‘ $113,000
Deputy Mayor $123,600
Executive Aide $71,595
Executive Assistant $69,510
Community Relations Specialist $55,166
Executive Office Coordinator , $55,000
Public Relations/Events Specialist : $70,171
Community Concerns Specialist . $ 0,000
n

Income Tax Administrator $76,628
Deputy Administrator* $70,000
Income Tax Specialist* $50,000
City Treasurer 384,460
CSR $34,093
CSR $45,457
Deputy Treasurer $69,510

Senior Accountant* $90,000
Payables and Receivables Manager $64,890
Purchasing Specialist $63,000
Senior Acct./Controller* $96,820
Finance Director $122,004
Grant Accountant* $60,000
Charter Commision

Deputy City Clerk (partial) $35,230
Elections

Assistant City Clerk/Elections Adminstr $68,959



Position {*Indicates potentially funded by grants)

Elections/Clerk Specialist (partial)
Clerk Lo
City Clerk

Deputy City Clerk {partial)
Elections/Clerk Specialist (partial)
Customer Service Rep.

Marihuanu Reg‘ulaﬁons

Asst, City Clerk/Regulatory Analyst
Human Resources

HR Generalist

Human Resource Director
Econ/Community Development
Small Business Development Spec.*
Customer Service Rep. {CSR)

ECQNOM!C/ COMM. DEV, DIRECTOR

?Planhlhg.

Planning Manager

City Planner

Customer Service Representative
Community Planner*
Entry-level Planner*

Code Enforcement

Code Enforcement Officer
Code Enforcement Officer
Code Enforcement Officer
Code Enforcement Officer
Code Enforcement Officer
Code Enforcement Officer
Code Enforcement Officer*
Code Enforcement Officer*
Code Enforcement Officer*
Code Enforcement Officer*
Code Enforcement Supervisor

Department of Public Works - salaries are spread amongst various departments/funds

DPW Director
Deputy Director DPW
Superintendent

City Engineer 1
Accounting Assistant
CSR (Public Works)
Engineering Tech
Engineering Tech

Salary

58,710

$22,728

$100,000
$35,230
$22,728
$34,424
' 3

- |
$61,800
$103,000
$56,822
$45,457
$93,562

$96,597
$77,278
$39,093
$75,000
$55,000
: §
$48,457
$48,457
$52,734
$48,457
$48,457
$48,457
'$48,457
$48,457
$48,457
$48,457
$73,868

$100,700
$84,872
$80,000
$100,000
$56,088
$46,800
§57,200
$57,200



Position {*Indicates potentially funded by grants)

Building Superintendent
Laborer - Building Maintenance
MAINT. FOREMAN
Maintenance Foreman
Laborer Il

Laborer 1l

Laborer 11

Laborer JI

Laborer i

Laborer Ii

Laborer il

Laborer |

Laborer |

DPW Assistant/PT Janitor
Janitor

Janitor

Laborer 1

Parks Laborers PT/Seasonal
Parks Laborers PT/Seasonal
ployees

Laborer 11

Laborer (i

Laborer il

Laborer Il

Laborer Il

Laborer i

Deputy City Engineer®

Sr. Asst, Engineer*

Asst. Engineer*

GIS Tech*

Sr. Engineering Tech*
Engineering Tech*

Customer Service Rep (CSR)*
Parks and Recreation i
Parks & Rec Director*
Parks Manager*

Assistant Youth Recreation Manager
Sports Coordinator 1

Salary

$86,479
$48,194
$63,295
$63,000
$52,000
$52,000
$52,000
$52,000
$52,000
$52,000
§52,000
$35,457
$33,100
$32,136
$34,093
$34,093
$33,421
$15,000
$15,000

$52,000

$52,000
$52,000
$52,000
$52,000
$52,000
$52,000
$95,000
$75,000
$62,400
$72,800
$67,600
$57,200
$46,800

$90,000
$65,000

$65,000
$56,650
$39,093



Position (*Indicates potentially funded by grants)

Youth Recreation Assistant
Youth Recreation Assistant
Youth Recreation Assistant
Youth Recreation Assistant
Youth Recreation Assistant
Youth Recreation Assistant
Youth Recreation Assistant
Youth Recreation Assistant
Youth Recreation Assistant
Youth Recreation Assistant
Youth Recreation Assistant
Youth Recreation Assistant
Senior Center o
Senior Center Manager
Senior Center Specialist
Senior Center Specialist
Seniar Center Support

Communications (formerly Cable)

Communications Director

Cable Manager

Media Assistant

Grants Man'a“gement* .
Director*

Grant Writer*

Grant Coordinator*

Grant Compliance Analyst*
Building :
Building Official

Building Inspector/Plan Reviewer
Building Inspector/Plan Reviewer
Building Inspector/Plan Reviewer
Rental Housing Inspector
Building Inspector

Electrical Inspector

Customer Service Rep

Customer Service Rep

Customer Service Rep
Information Technology

IT Managers* (3)

Salary

$15,000
$15,000
$15,000
$15,000
$15,000
$15,000
$15,000
$15,000
$15,000
$15,000
$15,000
$15,000

$50,000

$39,457
$39,457
$38,093

$92,700
$76,369
$41,600

$92,700
$75,000
$75,000
$70,000

$93,194
$107,120
$70,000
$70,000
$39,377
$58,916
$44,990
$56,131
$53,560
$47,133

$178,452



Proposed City of Pontiac Fees for FY 2022/23

General/Administration

City Clerk

Notary Service:
City Residence
Non-city residence
Code of Ordinances:

$5.00
$10.00

Per Page
Per page

Per book $250,00
Per supplement service copy of voter files $75.00
Copy of Voter files;
Per disk email option available $35.00
Per name (list} $0.02
Per name (list) Xerox copies $0.04
Per page $1.00
Human Resources
Copies of files $0.13 Per page
Income Tax
NSF $35.00 Per item
Planning Department
General
Land division $600.00
Land platting $900.00
Lot split $750.00
Lot combination (1st lot comblned) $100.00
Each additional lot combined $50.00
Regulated Use Waiver (1st acre of less} $1,000.00
Each additlonal acre or fraction thereof $100.00
Right of Way/Alley Vacation $1,500.00
Special Planning Commission meeting $2,000.00
Comprehensive Plan - Book w/Map $50.00
Map only (color) $5.00
Zoning Ordinance Book w/ Map $35.00
Map only (colored map w/cd) $5.00

Planning Commission
Muttiple family dwelling preliminary site plan review $500.00

Each additional acre or fraction thereof $25.00
Multiple family dwelling final site plan review $990.00
Each additional unit $100.00
(Max fee $10,000.00)

Non-residential preliminary site plan review $500.00
Each additional acre or fraction thereof $25.00
Non-residential final site plan review $990.00
Each additional 1,000 Sq. Ft. $100,00
(Max fee $10,000.00)

Parking lot or change of use {1 acre or less) $600.00
Each additional acre or fraction thereof $50.00
Planned unit development $1,000.00

20

Planning Department (Continued)

Administrative Review Fees

Zoning compliance permit $150.00
Parking lot change of use (1 acre or less) $500.00
Each additional acre or fraction thereof $50.00
Special exception permit (1 acre or less) $1,000.00
Each additlonal acre or fraction thereof $100.00
Zonlng map amendment {1 acre or less) $1,350.00
Each additional acre or fraction thereof $100.00
Waiver from Woodlands Ordinance $750,00
Sign review $150.00
Wireless communication facility administrative review
$1,000.00
Zoning Board of Appeals
Residential (1 & 2 family) $300.00

For each additional variance on the same petition $100.00
Multiple family and non-residentlal variance $950.00
For each additional variance on the same petition $100.00

Use varlance (1 acre or less) $1,000.00
Each additional acre or fraction thereof $100.00
Signage variance $750.00
Historic District Commission
Administrative Review $50,00
Commission review $200.00
Special meeting $2,000.00
Building Permits
Building $75.00 Minimum fee
Estimated Cost of Construction:
$200.00 to $1,000.00 $75.00
$1,001.00 to $500,000.00 $75.00

Plus $20.,00 per $1,000.00 of cost or
fraction thereof over $1,001.00

$500,001.00 to $1,500,000.00 $10,055.00
Plus $15,00 per $1,000.00 of cost or
fraction thereof over $500,001.00

If more than $1,500,000.00 $25,040.00
Plus $10.00 per $1,000.00 of cost or fraction
thereof over $1,500,001.00 with no upper limit

Special Inspections;
Inspections, for determining code compliance
Re-Inspection of work not ready and re-inspection
of a violation that has not been complied with
by the expiration notice

$50.00

$50.00

Overtime Inspections -
Fee for inspection outside or regular business hours shall
be at 1.5 times the hourly rate of the personnel
involved, with minimum charge to three hours



Proposed City of Pontiac Fees for FY 2022/2023 (Continued)

Buiiding Permits (Continued)

Administration $200.00

The inspection fee for work initiated
before permit has been Issued

Plan review:
$0 to $1,000,000 0.0015 of valuation

minus $100,00 minimum

$1,500.00 plus .0005 of
evaluation over $500,000

$3,500.00 plus .0004 of
evaluation over $5,000,000

$1,000,000 to $5,000,000
$5,000,000 to $ and up

Plan review of electrical, mechanical and plumbing Is 25% of
the building plan review fee for each discipline.
Minimum plan review fee $175.00

Application Fee $35.00
Speclal Building Fees:
Permit Extension Fee $50.00
Contractor Reglstration $35.00
Certificate of Occupancy $200.00
NSF $35.00
Demolition Permit
First 1000 sq. ft. $250.00
Each additional 500 sq. ft. $50.00
NSF $35.00

Property Maintenance

Property Maintenance Inspection $200.00
NSF $35.00

Team Inspection

Per Inspector $50.00
Re-Inspection $50.00
NSF $35.00

Hearing Officer

Special Hearing $900.00
NSF $35.00

Board of Appeals
Special Hearing $900.00

NSF

Construction BOA
Filing Fee
NSF

Electrical Permits

Application Fee

New Home

Substandard Property/Complete Renovation
Minimum Fee

Permanent Service for One Phase:
100 Ampere or Less
101 to 200 Ampere
210 to 400 Ampere
Over 400 Ampere

Permanent Serive for Three Phase:
100 Ampere or Less
101 to 200 Ampere
201 to 400 Ampere
Over 400 Ampere

Additional Service -
Each Additional Sub-Service

Stand by Power & Generator {One Phase):
100 Ampere or Less
101 to 200 Ampere
201 to 400 Ampere
Over 400 Ampere
Automatic Transfer Switch
Manual Transfer Switch
Stand by Power & Generator (Three Phase);
100 Ampere or Less
101 to 200 Ampere
201 to 400 Ampere
Over 400 Ampere
Automatic Transfer Switch
Manual Transfer Switch
Stand by Power & Generator (Temporary):
60 Ampere Switch
100 Amipere Switch
200 Ampere Switch
400 Ampere Switch
600 Ampere Switch
800 Ampere Switch

Electrical Furnances & Heating Units -
1 - 10 Units In Addition to Circuit Fee

Welders and Generators -
Each in Additions of Circuit Fee

Feeders & Sub-Feeders -
Up to 50 Feet
Each additional 50 feet or fraction thereof

$35.00

$500.00
$35.00

$35.00
$205.00
$205.00
$75.00

$37.00
$40.00
$47.00
$50.00

$42.00
$47,00
$52.00
455,00

$30.00

$37.00
$40.00
$47.00
$50,00
$35.00
$30.00

$42.00
$47,00
$52,00
$55.00
$40.00
$35.00

$20.00
$21.00
$22.00
$23.00
$24.00
$25.00

$25.00

$25.00

$25,00
$25.00



Proposed City of Pontiac Fees for FY 2022/2023 (Continued)

Electrical Permits (Continued)

Transformers;
1 KVA Through 100 KVA
101 KVA Through 200 KVA
201 KVA Through 400 KVA
Over 400 KVA

Motors:

First 1/4 HP up to 10 HP {Up to 7450W)
First 11 HP up to 20 HP {Up to 14920W)
First 21 HP up to 30 HP (Up to 22380W)
First 31 HP up to 40 HP {Up to 29840W)
First 41 HP up to 50 HP (Up to 37300W)
First 51 HP and Up

Each Additional Unit

Mobile Home Electrical Hook-Up -
Per Unit

Sign Instalfation & Inspection Before Installation:
One Sign
Each Additional Sign at Same Location

Fixtures (Smoke Detectors, Power Outlets,

Light Fixtures):
Instalfation of 1 to 10 Fixtures
Each Additional 10 Fixtures or Fraction Thereof
Lighting Pole & Base installation
Battery Operated Light/Line Voltage - First 10
Each Additional 10 Fixtures or Fraction Thereof
Exit Light (Each)
Each Circuit
General Repair Permit

Special Electrical Fees:
Inspection To Determine Code Compliance
Re-Inspection Fee of work not ready, or for a
violation not complied with by expiration
date of Violation Notice

Fee for Inspection out of Regular Hours at
1.5 times Rate of Inspector, with 3 hour
minimum charge. (Per Hour)

Permit Extension Fee

Contractor Registration

Work Done Without Permit Penalty
NSF

Mechanical Permits

Application Fee

New Home

Substandard Property/Complete Renovation

Minimum Fee

Heating Equipment - New or Replacement:
Over 40,000 to 100,000 BTU Per Hour:

$32.00
$37.00
$40,00
$47.00

$25.00
$26.00
$27.00
$28.00
429,00
$40,00
$42.00

$75.00

$75.00
$25.00

$20.00
$15.00
$25,00
$20.00
$15.00
$15,00
$15.00
$75.00

$50.00

$50.00

$50.00

$50,00
$35,00
$200,00
$35,00

435,00
$205.00
$205.00

$75.00

First 10 Units at Each Occupancy - Each Unit $40.00
Mechanical Permits (Continued)
Each Additional Unit Over 10 at
Same Occupancy $30.00
Over 200,000 to 400,000 BTU Per Hour -
Each Unit $47.00

Water Heater, Chimney Liner, Fireplace, Fire Dampers $32.00
Gas Piping System Permit:

1 Gas Pressure & Plping Test $64.00
Each System (Furnace, Water Heater,

Dryer, Range, etc.) $32.00

Space Heating/Cooling Distribution System Ductwork:

Up to 100,000 BTU Fuel Input Per Hour $32.00
Over 100,000 to 200,000 BTU Fuel Input Per Hour  $50.00
Over 200,000 to 400,000 BTU Fuel Input Per Hour $60.00
QOver 400,000 to 2,000,000 BTU Fuel Input

Per Hour $75.00
Over 2,000,000 to 5,000,000 BTU Fuel Input

Per Hour $80.00

Comfort Cooling Equipment & Systems:
Up to 60,000 BTU (5 Tons) or less (Self Contained Units
or Systems}h:

First 10 Units at Same Location/Each Unit ~ $50.00
Additional Units Over 10 at Same
Location/Each Unit $32.00
60,000 BTU (5 Tons) to 120,000 BTY
(10 Tons)/Each Unit $57.00
120,000 BTU (10 Tons) to 600,000 BTU
{50 Tons)/Each Unit $67.00
600,000 BTU (50 Tons) to 1,500,000 BTU
{125 Tons)/Each Unit $100.00
Alterations to Each System $30.00

Commercial Clothes Dryer for Installation or Replacement:

st 5 Units Commercial Clothing Dryer $30.00
Each Additional Commercial Clothes Dryer
@ Same Location $21.00
Liquefied Petroleum Gas System & Storage:
Over 500 Gallons to 1,200 Gallons $42.00
Qver 1,200 Gallons $47.00
Fire Suppression Systems:
Inspection of Sprinkler Heads - First 10 $50.00
Each Additional Heads Over 10 $5.00
Commercial Hood System:
Each New or Modified System $164.00
Duct Systems - Installation, Alteration or Additions:
Up to 1,000 Cubic Feet Per Minutes of Air $27.00
Over 1,000 CFM to 2,000 CFM $32,00

Over 2,000 CFM to 4,000 CFM $37.00



Proposed City of Pontiac Fees for FY 2022/2023 (Continued)

Over 4,000 CFM to 20,000 CFM $42.00
Over 20,000 CFM to 50,000 CFM $47.00
Mechanical Permits {Continued)
Refrigeration System for Other Than Comfort Cooling -
Self-Contained System/Compressor, Activated by
Motors or Engines:
Up to 5 HP $30.00
5 HP to 10 HP $39,00
10 HP to 50 HP $49.00
50 HP to 1255 HP $59.00
Installation Permit - Tank {Fuel Oil or Other):
Above Ground, Not Exceeding 550 Gallons $24.00
Below Ground, Not Exceeding 550 Gallons $31.00
Over 550 Gallons to 5,000 Gallons $42.,00
Over 5,000 Gallons to 20,000 Gallons $47.00
Over 20,000 Gallons to 50,000 Gallons $57.00
Over 50,000 Gallons to 200,000 Gallons $70.00
Over 200,000 Gallons $95.00
Alterations to existing Burner or Furnace $40.00
Air/Exhaust Vents $25.00
Each Additional Vent $10.00

Alr Handling Equipment or Systems:
Blower, fans and electronic air cleaner, new installation:

Up to 4,000 CFM $25.00
Over 4,000 CFM to 50,000 CFM $40.00
Heat Recovery Unit/Radiator $10.00
Mobile Home Mechanical Hook-Up:
Per Unit $75.00
Boiler 200,000 BTU $100.00
Piping:
Medical Gas, Process Plping, Hydronic Piping,
Refrigeration Piping Each System $32.00
Pressure Test for Each System $32.00

Fuel gas, Process, Hydronlc, Refrigeration,
Commercial Air Conditioning $0.05 Processed

Piping Per Foot

Special Mechanlcal Fees:

Inspection to Determine Code Compliance $50.00
Re-Inspection Fee of work hot ready, or for

a violation not complied with by expiration

date of Violation Notice $50.00

Fee for Inspection out of Regular Hours at 1.5
times Rate of Inspector, with 3 hour

minimum charge, $50.00 Per Hour

Permit Extension Fee $50.00
Work Done Without Permit Penalty $200.00
Plan Review Fee $175.00
Mechanical Contractor Registration $15.00
Mechanical Board of Appeals $900.00

23

NSF

Plumbing Permits

Application Fee

New Home :

Substandard Property/Complete Renovation

Minimum Fee

Stacks (New Alteration) (Soif, Waste, Vent,
Inside Connection)

Sump & Interceptors, Dishwashers, Tubs,

Catch Basins, Automatic Washers, Drinking
Fountains, Floor Drains, Food Disposals,

Grinders, Hose Connections, Humidifiers,

Laundry Trays, Lavatories, Pumps Toilets, Sinks,
Soda Fountain or Br, Urinals & Shower Traps {Each)

Water Heater
Backflow Preventer
Medical Gas System

Water Service:

Water Svs/Dist 1/2"
Water Svs/Dist 3/4"
Water Svs/Dist 1"
Water Svs/Dist 2"
Water Svs/Dist 3"
Water Svs/Dist 4"
Water Svs/Dist Over 4"

Water Distribution:
1st 100 Feet
Each Additional Foot

Building Sewer - Size:
Building Sewer & Draln 4"
Building Sewer & Drain 10"
Building Sewer & Drain 12"
Building Sewer & Drain 14"
Building Sewer & Drain 16"
Bullding Sewer & Draln 18"

Storm Sewer:
Storm & Sanitary 1st 200 Feet
Storm & Sanitary Additional 100 Feet

Bullding Sewer to Drain Connection - Building Drain -
Underground Building Drains/Storm not Over 6"

Storm Drain -
Manholes and Catch Basins
Plumbing for Mobile Home Hook-Up -
Per Unit
Special Plumbing Fees:
Inspection to Determine Code Compliance

$35.00

$35.00
$205.00
$205.00
$75.00

$17.00

$16.00

$20.00
$5.00
$45,00

$40.00
$40.00
$45.00
$50.00
$60.00
$70.00
$80.00

$80.00
$0.10

$45.00
$50.00
$55.00
$60,00
$70.00
$75.00

$80.00
$35.00

$45.00

$16.00
$75.00

$50.00



Proposed City of Pontiac Fees for FY 2022/2023 (Continued)

Re-inspection Fee of work not ready, or for a
violation not complied with by expiration

date of Violation Notice

Plumbing Permits {Continued)

Fee for Inspection out of Regular Hours at
1.5 times Rate of inspector, with 3 hour
minimum charge. {Per Hour)

Permit Extension Fee
Contractor Registration
Work Done Without Permit Penalty

NSF

Fire Permit Electrical

Application Fee
Minimum Fee
Clreuits for Fire System:
Each Signaling Device
Each Control Circuit
Each Remote Sensor
Each Main Control Station
Each Speaker & Microphone
Each Amplifier
Each Main Control Center
Each Door or Window Sensor
Each Vibration Sensor
Each Key Station or Remote Station
Each Panic Button
Each Automatic Dialer
Each Pressure Sensor
Each Alarm {Horn, Bell, Etc.)
Each Auxiliary Power Supply
Each Control Panel
Each Pull Station
Each Fire Head and/or Smoke Sensor
Each Telephone Station
Each Doorway Exit Unlocking System
Each Data Gathering, Reporting, Sub Panel
Each fFan, Elevator Intertocked to System
Special Mechanical Fees:
Inspection to Determine Code Compliance
Re-Inspection Fee of work not ready, or
for a violation not complied with by
expiration date of Violation Notice
Fee for Inspection out of Regular Hours at
1.5 times Rate of inspector, with 3 hour
minimum charge. (Per Hour)
Permit Extension Fee
Contractor Registration
Work Done Without Permit Penalty

NSF

$50.00

$50.00

$50.00
$15.00
$200,00

$35.00

$35.00
$75.00

$11.00
$15.00
$11.00
$17.00
$11.00
$11.00
$15.00
$11.00
$11.00

$9.00
$11.00
$10,00
$11.00
$11.00
$10.00
$15.00
$11.00
$11.00
$11.00

$9.00
$15.00
$14.00

$50.00
$50.00

$50.00
$50.00
$35.00
$200.00

$35.00

24

Sign Permit
Application Fee (Non-Refundable)
NSF

Business License

Business Certificate Fee Schedule:
New License (Requires Team Inspection)
Renew License
Special Event License
Non-participating vendor fee
Niche Business;
Arcade and Vending Machines (Per Machine)
Massage Parlor
Newspaper Dellvery Receptacle
Sidewalk Café
Taxicab (Per Bond plate)
Taxicab Business
Taxicab Driver

Public Assembly -
Amusement Gallery, Dance Hall, Theatre

Transient Housing:
Hotel/Motel (Per Room - Every Three Years)

$150.00
$35.00

$50.00
$25.00
$1,200.00
$1,000.00

$25,00
$500.00
$1,00
$100.00
$50,00
$100.00
$100.00

$175.00

$25.00

Transient Housing (Per Room - Every Three Years) $210.00

Non-Profit Organizations -
Club, Service Organization, Hospitals

Temporary Permit;
Christmas Tree Sales
Circus or Carnival (Per Week)
Daily Business License (1 Day)
Daily Business License (Each Additional Day)}
Fireworks display
Sound {Public Address) (Per three Days)
Sound (Vehicle)
Transient Trader
Going out of Business Sale
Peaceful Assembly
Sound Permit

Businesses Requiring Bonds:
Auctioneer
Auctions (Two times the value of
auction items)

Christmas Tree Sales

Circus or Carnival

Dry Cleaners

Frozen Confectioners (Ice Cream Truck)
Junk Dealer

Junk Gatherer

Second Hand Dealer

Newspaper Deliver Receptacle

$20.00

$100.00
$350.00
$150.00
$100.00
$100.00
$100.00
$100.00

$10.00

$50.00

$75.00
$100.00

$2,500.00

$1,000.00 - $5,000.00

$1,000.00
$1,000.00
$1,000.00
$2,000.00
$1,000.00

$200.00
$2,500.00
$5,000.00



Proposed City of Pontiac Fees for FY 2022/2023 (Continued)

Sidewalk Café $300.00
‘Rental Registration

Rental Registration (Per Building) $300.00

Rental inspection (Per unit) $100.00
Rental inspection for units 2 - 10, 12 - 20,

22 -30, etc. {Per unit) $25.00

Rental Registration {Continued)

Change of Rental Manager $150.00

Re-inspection Fee $50.00

Annual Tenant Verification Fee $10.00

Rental Complaint When Certified Fee $75.00

NSF $35.00

Ordinance Enforcement

Blight Court Administration Fee $200.00

Grass Cutting Administration Fee $100.00

Place Property Charges on Tax bill Fee $50.00

DPW
Sanitation - R-0-W Abatements $58.70

Senior Centers:

Deposits $100.00 Refundable
Rental Fees:
Repast Dinner Weekdays $32.00/hr,
Repast Dinner Weekends — Minimum
of 4 hours $25.00/hr,
Events $100.00
Weekdays — No minimum hours
Weekends ~ Minimum of 4 hours
Parks: '
Deposits $100.00 Refundable
Rental Fees $35.00 Parks with pavilion

Porta Johns
Comfort Station

$90.00 Per Event
$50.00 Beaudette Park Only

Zoning Board of Appeals

Board of Appeals:

Application Fee $500.00
Special Hearing
Special Event Permit
Non-refundable Administrative Review Fee $50.00
Economic Development _(Non-Refundable)
*Commercial Rehabilitation Act
(PA 210 of 2005) $1,500.00
Plant Rehabilitation & industrial
Development Act (PA 198 of 1974) $1,500.00

25

Obsolete Property Rehabilitation Act (OPRA)}

(PA 146 of 2000} $1,500.00
Payment in Lieu of Tax (PILOT), State Housing

Development Authority Act (PA 346 of 1966}  $1,500.00
*Brownfield Tax Increment Financing (TIF}

Brownfield Redevelopment Financing Act

(PA 381 of 1996) $1,500.00

*  An additional $1,000.00 fee will be added for each
additional public hearing required.

Public Hearing

Public Hearing $1,000.00



#6
ORDINANCE



CITY OF PONTIAC

OFFICIAL MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Council President McGuiness and Members of the City Council

FROM: Mayor Tim Greimel
DATE: June 28, 2022

RE: Ordinance to Amend Chapter 18, Animals

Honorable Council President and Members of the City Council:

It is the intent of the City of Pontiac to protect the health and safety of the public against the risks
that dangerous or potentially dangerous animals pose to persons and other animals in the city.
Further, it is the intent of the City of Pontiac to afford animal owners due process when the
owner's animal is classified as a dangerous or potentially dangerous animal.

Presented for your review and consideration is an Ordinance to Amend Chapter 18, Animals,
Article I. in General.



CITY OF PONTIAC
ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER 18, ANIMALS.
THE CITY OF PONTIAC ORDAINS:
CHAPTER 18 - ANIMIALS
ARTICLE I. IN GENERAL

18-1 Definitions.

The following words, terms and phrases, when used in this chapter, shall have the meanings ascribed to them

in this section, except where the context clearly indicates a different meaning:
Animal means any and all types of animals, both domesticated and wild, male or female, except man.

At large means off the premises of the owner and not under control of a human being either by leash, cord,

chain or otherwise.

Collar means any band, chain, harness or suitable device worn around the neck of a dog to which a license
may be affixed.
Dangerous dog means a dog that bites or attacks a person, a dog that bites or attacks another dog or domestic

animal while the other dog or domestic animal is on the property or under the control of its owner, or a doqg that
threatens a person while the dog is at larqge. However, a dangerous animal does not include any of the following:

)] A dog that bites or attacks a person who is knowingly criminally trespassing upon the
property of the animal's owner;

(2) A dog that bites or attacks a person who provokes or torments the animal; or

(3) A dog that is responding in a manner that an ordinary and reasonable person would conclude
was intended to protect a person if that person is engaged in a lawful activity or is the subject
of an assault,

Fowl means any and all fowl, domesticated and wild, male or female.
Keep means possessing, controlling, exercising or allowing to run at large.

Owner means any person owning, keeping or harboring a dog or other animal. The keeping, possessing or

harboring of a dog or any other animal for a period of five days shall be prima facie evidence of ownership.

18-2 Enforcement of chapter.




The police department shall enforce the provisions of this chapter. Oakland County Animal Control services

shall be provided, effective April 19, 2011, at no charge to the City, pursuant to the Michigan State Dog Law of
1919, Public Act 339.

18-3 Applicability of state laws to custody of animals.

No person owning or having in his custody any animal shall violate any laws, rules or regulations of the state
applicable thereto. Where the provisions of rules and regulations are less restrictive than the provisions of this

chapter, the latter shall govern.
18-4 Reserved.

18-5 Manner of keeping animals.

(a) No person shali keep or maintain any animal in the city in such manner so as to become a public

nuisance or disturb the peace, comfort or health of any person residing within the city.

{b) The keeping of all animals within the city shall be subject to all pertinent regulations of the state health

department and county department of health.

18-6 Prohibited animals; nuisances.

No person shall sell, keep, possess or maintain within the city any of the following life forms:

(1) Cows, horses, pigs, goats, rooster chickens, geese or ducks;

(2) Wild, undomesticated or untamed animals;

(3) Reptiles or serpents;

(4) Poisonous fish or insects;

(5) Any other inherently harmful or hazardous animal, reptile, fish or insect.

Provided, that this section shall not prohibit a circus, zoo, menagerie, serpentariam, aquarium, laboratory or
department of community and human services from keeping the above where the same are securely confined
under the care and custody of an attendant ensuring that the public will not be harmed:provided;-further-that



Provided further, that this section shall not apply to any animal, including but not limited to horses, which is

utilized by any police department or any law enforcement agency in the performance of police work.

18-7 Reserved.

18-8 Beekeeping restricted.

No person shall own or keep any beehives with live bees within 200 feet of any public street or any building

erected within the city limits.
18-9 Reserved.

18-10 Carcasses of animals for consumption to be covered when transported.

The body or part of any animal to be used for human food shall not be transported through any streets unless it

is covered so as to protect it from insects, animals, dust and dirt.

18-11, 18~12 Reserved.

18-13 Hunting animals prohibited.

(a) No person shall hunt for, pursue, kill or destroy by any means whatsoever, with firearms, air rifles,
slingshots or bow and arrows, any bird commonly known as a pheasant, grouse, pariridge or duck, or

any animal commonly known as a deer, rabbit, squirrel or raccoon, within the city limits.
(b)  All hunting of any animals in the city is prohibited.
18-14, 18-15 Reserved.

18-16 Unnecessary noise by animals; abatement of nuisance.

(a) No person shall keep any animal which by causing frequent or long continued noise shall disturb the
comfort or repose of any person in the vicinity. Such action is declared to be a public nuisance and detrimental

to public health and welfare.

(b) Any person disturbed by a noisy animal shall advise the owner or custodian who keeps such animal of
this fact. If the nuisance is not abated, the person shall then notify the animal welfare officer or other
appropriate existing agency. The animal welfare officer shall then advise the owner or custodian of the

complaint and of the provisions of this chapter prohibiting such violation.



(c) No owner or custodian shall fail to abate a nuisance caused by the frequent, habitual or long continuing
noise of his animal after having been notified in accordance with subsection (b) of this section. Any person

failing to abate such nuisance shall be guilty of a misdemeanor.
18-17 Reserved.

18-18 Neighborhood sanitation. =~~~

(a) It shall be a violation of this section for any person to walk any animal on any property, whether public or
private, and fail to immediately remove all feces deposited by the animal, by a sanitary method, and transport
the feces to a receptacle located on property where the person or animal resides. This does not apply to people

employing leader dogs for the blind.

(b) A person described above shall possess the proper equipment to perform the removal and shall display it

upon request.

(c) Violation of this section shall be a municipal civil infraction.

18-19—18-45Reserved.

ARTICLE II. DOGS

DIVISION 1. GENERALLY

18-51 Noisy dogs prohibited.

No person shall harbor or keep any dog which by loud or frequent or habitual barking, yelping or howling shall

cause a serious annoyance to the neighborhood or to people passing to and fro upon the streets.

18-52 Dog kennels or houses; location; maintenance.

(a) No dog kennels, houses, yards, pens, coops or runs may be located:

(1) In the front yard of a residential lot, tract or parcel;

(2) Within ten feet of a side or rear lot line; or

(3) Within 20 feet of an adjacent residential structure.



(b) All doghouses shall be centered in a strategically located place to provide adequate shade in the summer
months and shall be maintained in a clean and sanitary condition, devoid of rodents, vermin, debris and

excrement, and free from objectionable odors.

(c) A doghouse or other suitable shelter shall be provided for any dog left outside for more than three hours.

18-53 Dangerous dogs prohibited.

(a8) No owner shall harbor or keep a dangerous dog. Furthermore, no owner shall harbor or keep a

dog in a manner that allows it to behave so as to constitute a dangerous dog. Violations of this

section shall be deemed;:

(1) A civil infraction for a first violation;

(2) A misdemeanor for all subsequent violations.

Upon a conviction of a misdemeanor under this Section of a person that has received a civil infraction and
misdemeanor related to the same dangerous dog, ownership of that dangerous dog shall be relinguished within
thirty (30) days of conviction.




#1
RESOLUTION



PONTIAC CITY COUNCIL RESOLUTION
Honoring the Life of Dennis LeRoy Staton

exemplary employees work for the City of Pontiac over the decades, whose hard
work and dedication directly improved the quality of life for our citizens; and

Whereas, Mr. Dennis LeRoy Staton worked for the City of Pontiac for many years,
serving with dedication and commitment from 1984 to 1998; and

Whereas, Mr. Staton worked as a Water Meter Servicer, among other roles in the
areas of public utilities, water, and sewer maintenance; and

Whereas, Mr. Staton went by his middle name of LeRoy, as well as the nickname
of “Country,” with his City of Pontiac coworkers; and

Whereas Mr. Staton passed away June 12, 2022 at the age of 69, which is a
tremendous loss; now, therefore be it

Resolved, the Pontiac City Council expresses our deepest gratitude for Mr.
Staton’s dedicated service to our City and to the citizens whose lives he enriched;
and further

Resolved, he will be remembered by this Council and the Pontiac community as
a dedicated and hardworking person who made a positive difference in our City
for many years; and further

Resolved, the City of Pontiac extends our deepest sympathies to his family,
friends, neighbors, and colleagues.

Pontiac City Council ® Pontiac, Michigan ® June 28, 2022

Mike McGuinness, Council President William A. Carrington, President Pro Tem
Mikal Goodman, Councilmember Kathalee James, Councilmember
Brett Nicholson, Councilmember William Parker, Jx., Councilmember

Melanie Rutherford, Councilmember




- H8
RESOLUTION



CITY OF PONTIAC

OFFICIAL MEMORANDUM

TO: City Council President Mike McGuinness and City Council Members

FROM: Darin Carrington, Finance Director

CC: Mayor Tim Greime!l and Deputy Mayor Khalfani Stephens

DATE: June 24, 2022

RE: Resolution to approve policies for FY23 for the City’s Workers Compensation

Insurance Policy and General Liability, Property and Auto Insurance Policy

The City maintains insurance policies to both protect the City and to ensure that the City is in
compliance with federal, state and local laws and regulations. These insurance policies that the
City maintains include the City's Workers Compensation insurance with the Accident Fund.
Additionally, the City is a member of the Michigan Municipai Risk Management Authority
("MMRMA”") which provides insurance policies including Property, General Liability and Auto
insurance.

Under state law, the City is required to maintain workers compensation insurance. This insurance
provides coverage to City employees against bodily harm and injuries due to a work related
incident. The City’s policy is with the Accident Fund and the proposed policy will cover a term from
July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023.

For the City's General Liability, Property and Auto insurance, the coverage is provided through the
MMRMA. This authority is an association of municipal governments that are placed into a pooled
insurance group. The MMRMA policy will cover a term from July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023.

Steve Fledgar of Huttenlocher Group is the City’s broker of record and assists the City with our
risks risk management and insurance coverages. Mr. Fledgar is not directly compensated by the
City but does work on the City's behalf and serves in an official capacity as the City’s broker.

The recently adopted budget for FY 2022-23 made appropriations for these insurance polices.
With the start of the fiscal year, we are submitting these proposed policies before the Council for
your formal approval.

As such, the following resolution is recommended for your consideration:

Whereas, the City of Pontiac is required and has determined it needs to maintain
certain types of insurance coverages; and;

Whereas, the City has policies that provides Workers Compensation insurance,
General Liability insurance, Property insurance and Auto insurance; and

Whereas, these coverages will expire on June 30, 2022, the Administration has
lined up policies for the next fiscal year;

NOW THEREFORE be it resolved that the City Council hereby approves for FY
2022-23 insurance policies with the Accident Fund for Workers Compensation and with

the Michigan Municipal Risk Authority for policies including General Liability, Property and
Auto insurance.



#9
RESOLUTION




CITY OF PONTIAC

OFFICIAL. MEMORANDUM

Finance Department

TO: City Council President Mike McGuinness and City Council Members

FROM: Darin Carrington, Finance Director

CC: Mayor Tim Greimel and Deputy Mayor Khalfani Stephens
DATE: June 21t 2022
RE: Resolution to approve a budget amendment for Clinton River Trail Maintenance

The City of Pontiac is collaborating with the Friends of the Clinton River Trail (FCRT), City of Sylvan Lake,
Oakland County and other stakeholders to make essential safety improvements, maintenance repairs, and
accessibility renovations to the Clinton River Trail in Pontiac. This former railroad was converted to a
walking and biking trail in 2004. Since that time, the City has seen a significant reduction in their DPW/Park
budget and staff, leaving the Clinton River Trail (CRT) in need of major maintenance, repairs and upgrades
to meet current shared-use path standards.

The project will transform this popular linear park and address social determinants of health, reduce social
isolation, link to neighboring communities and promote active and healthy lifestyles for people of all ages
and abilities. Proposed improvements include pedestrian activated signal at a busy roadway, upgrade all road
crossings to be ADA compliant, new crushed limestone surface for 1.75 miles, address maintenance needs
and install bollards to prevent unauthorized motorized vehicles. In addition, the proposed project will
implement goals/objectives identified in the 2017 Complete Streets Pontiac Plan and the 2021 Pontiac Parks
& Recreation Master Plan.

The City and FCRT have observed increased usage of the trail since the COVID-19 pandemic began, which
is also a trend experienced on trails across the county and state. This increased usage only further
emphasizes the need to make essential safety improvements and correct these maintenance deficiencies
caused by a lack of staff. Additionally, this project is directly connected to other phases of development that
have been proposed in the city to link the trail with the downtown and complete a notable gap in the regional
and cross-state trail networks. The project will improve the overall trail user’s experience, make necessary
safety and accessibility enhancements at road crossings, and address ongoing maintenance needs because of
increased use of parks/trails during the COVID~19 pandemic.

The ongoing COVID-19 pandemic has brought to light how important it is to have quality non-motorized
trails and public parks that encourage a livable and healthy community. This critical infrastructure provides a
place for residents to enrich both mental and physical wellbeing, reduce social isolation in a responsible way,
and improve their access to nature. In addition, Southeast Michigan has become an automobile-centric place
that contributes directly to preventable health conditions like obesity, high blood pressure and diabetes.
Through the promotion of inclusive facilities like the Clinton River Trail, trail users of all ages and abilities

can fight chronic diseases and live healthy and active lives and continue to address social determinants of
health.

The total cost of this project is $726,000, which includes preliminary engineering, construction costs,
construction engineering and grant administration. There is a prerequisite condition for the funding from the
Community Foundation of Southeast Michigan to secure matching funds of no less than $1 of matching
funds for every $1 of grant funds.

The $120,000 of Oakland County American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 funds awarded to the City of Pontiac
will be leveraged with the following funds, which have already been secured for the Clinton River Trail
Safety & Maintenance Improvement Project:



City of Sylvan Lake (General Fund) $10,000

City of Pontiac (Neighborhood Empowerment Grant) $10,000

Community Foundation of Southeast Michigan (Pontiac Funders Collaborative) $37,000
Friends of the Clinton River Trail (General Fund) $30,000

Community Foundation of Greater Rochester $213,000

Community Foundation of Southeast Michigan (RCWYJ Trails Maintenance Fund) $300,000
Trinity Health- St Joseph Mercy Oakland (Community Benefit Grant) $6,000

It is hereby requested that the City Council approve this proposed budget amendment.

As such, the following resolution is recommended for your consideration:

Whereas, the Agreement for Local Fiscal Recovery Fund Distribution Between
Oakland County and The City of Pontiac was approved on May 3, 2022;

Whereas the City has received funds in the amount of $120,000 to pay for the costs
for this project;

Now Therefore be it resolved that the City Council hereby approves the amendment
for the Fiscal Year 2021-22 Budget as requested by the Administration receiving revenues
in the amount of $120,000 to General Fund Account 101-000-528.000 — Federal Grants
Other and a total of $120,000 is appropriated to General Fund GL Account 101-751-818.000
— Other Professional Services

This item cannot be approved until after the resolution to authorize the City Clerk to publish
the notice of the budget amendment has been approved and one week after the publication
of the notice. It takes 5 votes to approve a budget amendment.



10
COMMUNICATION




RA MILE THIS YEAR TO AUTE?Y
HOME OR BUSINESS
Hello Pontiac neighbors! We live in a beautiful, interesting, and
historic community. Through the financially hard years, when tens
of thousands of General Motors jobs left our city and the municipal
tax base plummeted, it was dedicated residents and business
owners that held Pontiac together -- and worked hard to keep their
property, as well as their surrounding neighborhood, maintained.
The City of Pontiac for decades has recognized those who went
above and beyond to beautify their property with Pride &
Beautification Awards. The Awards are back again, and Pontiac
Mayor Tim Greimel, the Pontiac City Council, and City staff are
strengthening City services to help you beautify our neighborhoods!

A hard copy of the nomination form is on the reverse side of this
letter. You can hand deliver, mail, or email your nominations to the
Pontiac City Council by the August 16, 2022 deadline. You are able to
nominate your own property for consideration. Community
members will help us select winners in each District of Pontiac, and
we intend to deliver signs to show this year's winners in September.

BROUGHT TO YOUBY
YOUR CITY COUNCIL

_ MIKE MCGUINNESS
- COUNCIL pnesmsm
‘ Dlstr1ct7 '

 WILLIAM CARRINGTON
_ PRESIDENT PROTEM
~ Dlstmcté ‘

. MELANIE numenr-ono -
DlStI"lCtI .

WH‘H SUPPORT FRGM ‘
~ TIMGREIMEL
‘V‘Mayor of Pontlac .

RHALFANI srspnsns
Deputy Mayor |

fMonmuz SHARPE



UTIFY THEIR P

ADDRESS OF NOMINATED PROPERTY:

PONTIAC DISTRICT NUMBER THE PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN (if known):

NAME OF NOMINATED PROPERTY OWNER (if known):

DESCRIBE HOW THEY'VE GONE ABOVE & BEYOND TO BEAUTIFY THE PROPERTY THIS YEAR:

you may include an additional page to describe why you think this property should be awarded for their pride and
beautification efforts; you may also submit photographs of the property's beautification efforts with this form --
photographs will not be returned, and digital photographs are able to be submitted

PERSON SUBMITTING THIS FORM:

PHONE NUMBER OF PERSON SUBMITTING THIS FORM:

EMAIL ADDRESS OF PERSON SUBMITTING:
DEADLINE TO SUBMIT
HAND DELIVER OR MAIL TO:

Pontiac City Council, Pontiac City Hall, 47450 Woodward Avenue, Pontiac 48342
EMAIL TO: ccouncil@pontiac.mi.us (that's right, two c's at the beginning of the email address)
QUESTIONS? EMAIL: ccouncil@pontiac.mi.us OR CALL: (248) 758-3022

nations fonms, alse asailnble enline at: PONTIAC.MLUS/COUNCIL




4Ll 1 2
COMMUNICATION




f e s s s for OAKLAND COUNTY)
PRESS RELEASE PRESS RELEASE

gﬁm

) [=1

tlvwg(ofs

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: June 10, 2022

Visit RCOC online at www.rcocweb.org

LANE CLOSURES ON ORCHARD LAKE ROAD FROM WEST OF MIDDLEBELT ROAD
TO OLD TELEGRAPH ROAD TO START JUNE 20

Beverly Hills, MI — The Road Commission for Oakland County (RCOC) will rehabilitate and
resurface Orchard Lake Road from west of Middlebelt Road east to Old Telegraph Road in the communities of
Sylvan Lake, West Bloomfield Township, Bloomfield Township and Pontiac starting approximately June 20.

One lane of traffic in each direction will remain open throughout the project. During stage 1, traffic will
be moved onto the north side of the road while crews work on the south side. Throughout stage 2, traffic will be
shifted to the south side while crews work on the north side.

Road construction is expected to be completed by the fall. This approximately $2.1 million project will
be paid for with a combination of federal road funds, RCOC dollars, funds from the communities and funds
from Oakland County general government (through the Tri-Party Program).

This project includes:

Milling (grinding off) the existing road surface
e Repaving with three inches of new asphalt

e Widening the four-lane section east of Middlebelt Road into five lanes with a continuous
center left-turn lane

e Replacing some concrete slabs in the section between the Telegraph Road bridge and Old
Telegraph

-- MORE -




ORCHARD LAKE STARTING /2 OF 2
e Removing the median island near Pontiac Drive
e Repairing curbs and gutters
e Upgrading pedestrian crosswalks to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act
(ADA)

e Upgrading storm sewers and drainage
e Upgrading traffic signals

For more information on the project, visit the project page on the RCOC website,

www.rcocweb.org (click on the “Road Projects” icon and select “Orchard Lake, Middlebelt to Old

Telegraph™). Direct link: http://rcocweb.org/608/Orchard-Lake-Road-Middlebelt-to-Old-Tele.
- HHH# -



e e e e for OAKLAND COUNTY

September 2021

MAJOR RESURFACING OF ORCHARD LAKE RbD.,
WEST OF MIDDLEBELT TO OLD TELEGRAPH

The Road Commission for Oakland
County {(RCOC) will rehabilitate and
resurface Orchard Lake Road from west
of Middlebelt Road to Old Telegraph
Road in the communities of Sylvan Lake,
West Bloomfield Township, Bloomfield
Township and Pontiac in 2022.

PROJECT DETAILS

The project inctudes:

e Milling (grinding off) the existing road surface
e Repaving with three inches of new asphalt

¢ Widening the four-lane section east of Middlebelt
Road into five lanes with a continuous center left-turn
lane

¢ Replacing some concrete slabs in the section between
the Telegraph Road bridge and Old Telegraph

o Removing the median island near Pontiac Drive
e Repairing curbs and gutters

o Upgrading pedestrian crosswalks to comply with the
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA)

o Upgrading some storm sewers and drainage

o Upgrading traffic signals at the Orchard Lake/
Middlebelt and Orchard Lake/Pontiac Drive
intersections

IMPACT ON TRAFFIC

One lane of traffic in each direction will remain open
throughout the project. During stage 1, traffic will be
shifted onto the north side of the road while crews
work on the south side. In stage 2, traffic will be
shifted to the south side of the road while crews
work on the north side. Access to all properties
within the construction zone will be maintained at
all times.

For more information:

fac LT
H
>,
o et
§ ::w § )
¥ g ¥
4 g 7 SV W
&
el Lhar <V
o2 ORCHARD 'Q;Mf s o8 35 AR 3 ey \ wost“:.’%
ar Q{;ﬁics 2 Mﬁ E 5 K
*@,% ot u«tyy; Bs, i f » SILL?.%MH
o s WBLO : i BLOOMKIELD\TWP. ;"7 .
4 .y ki
SCHEDULE

o Utility work will take place during the winter
of 2021/22 and spring of 2022. There will be
daytime, single-lane closures.

e Road construction will start in the summer of
2022, with completion in the fall.

PROIJECT COST AND FUNDING

The project will cost approximately $2.1 million
and will be paid for with a combination of federal
road funds, RCOC dollars, funds from the commu-
nities and funds from Oakland County general
government through the Tri-Party Program.

FOR MORE INFORMATION

For questions about this project, e-mail the RCOC
Design Division at design@rcoc.org. Plans for the
project can be viewed on the project page of the
RCOC website: https://www.rcocweb.org/608/
Orchard-Lake-Road-Middlebelt-to-Oid-Tele (or
click on the “Road Projects” icon on the RCOC
website home page — www.rcocweb.org — and
select this project from the list of projects).

Call RCOC’s Department of Customer Services at (877) 858-4804 or send us

an email at desmail@rcoc.org or via the RCOC Website, www.rcocweb.org



14
COMMUNICATION




FREEFOOD&
FUN ACTIVITIES
Music « Field Games
Relay Races « Inflatables
Bubble Station - Giant Volleyball

Face Painting - and morelll




' 1'1"'1 5
COMMUNICATION




MTM ~ APPLY SOON

to ensure a SpOt

OU MATH CORPS
SUMMER CAMP 2022

| Honored by the National Summer Learning Assoaatlon |
as one of the top summer programs in the country.

The Math Corps provides Kids with a powerful
combination of learning and fun. A CARING, SUPPORTIVE

JuLy 11 — AUGUST 5 ‘
9:00AM — 2:30PM

OAKLAND UNIVERSITY
|
FREE | LOTS OF FUN!

ANY STUDENT ENTERING 7TH—8TH GRADE IN FALL

2022, REGARDLESS OF MATH BACKGROUND OR MATH
GRADE.

HIGH SCHOOL STUDENTS ENTERING GRADES 10-12 in || FRIENDS FOR LIFE
FALL 2022 (WHO SERVE AS PAID “TEACHING
ASSISTANTS” FOR THE MIDDLE SCHOOLERS).

SCAN ME

ALL NEW STUDENTS MUST BE RESIDENTS OF PONTIAC
AND ENROLLED IN A PUBLIC OR CHARTER SCHOOL.
RETURNING STUDENTS ARE ENCOURAGED TO APPLY

SCAN THE QR CODE TO THE RIGHT g et A,
OR VISIT US ON OUR WEBSITE A R

* MATHCORPS.ORG/PONTIAC/ S
I’roudly Celebratlng 30 Years!

_If you have any questions, email mathcorpsOU@oakland.edu




OU MATH CORPS
2022

Honorado por
The National Summer Learning Association
como uno de los mejores programas de verano en €l pais.

The Math Corps les da a los nifios una combinaciéon
poderosa de aprendlzaje y dJ.VGI’SlOIl -

11 JULIO =5 AGOSTO

9:00AM — 2:30PM

. OAKLAND UNIVERSITY

Cualquier estudlante que va a empezar el grado 8 en el otofio de 2022,
independientemente de notas o experiencia con mateméticas.

Estudiantes que van a entrar los grados 10-12 en el otofio de 2022
(que van a ser pagados como "asistentes" para los estudiantes mas
jovenes).

TODOS TIENEN QUE SER RESIDENTES DE PONTIACY
MATRICULADOS EN UNA ESCUELA PUBLICA O CHARTER.

ESCANEE el codigo QR a la derecha o visitenos en
nuestro sitio Web:

MATHCORPS.ORG/PONTIAG/

un ambiente de apoyo
y cuidado

jMuy divertido!

Amigos para siempre

SCAN ME

‘o v e
-

b4
PaseacsTRdity ) SUR IR

+
PR MR

+

Qelebrando con orgullo por 30asios!

;Preguntas? Péngase en contacto; mathcorpsOU@oakland.edu




#25
COMMUNICATION




SHARE YU IEAS

Join Mayor Tim Greimel to discuss the ideas of Pontiac citizens and Pontiac’s bright future! How
would you like to see change in our community? Beverages and refreshments will be served!

EVENT

Saturday July 9th [11am-1pm () Saturday, Aug. 6th|11am-1pm

Prospect Baptist Church Pontiac Kappa Foundation Genter
351 Prospect St, 200 Earimoor St.
Pontiac, MI 48342 Pontiac, Ml 48341

() Saturday, Sept. 10th |[11am-1p.m () Saturday, Oct. 8th |11 a.m -1 p.m
Ruth Peterson Senior Center Robert Bowens Senior Center
990 Joslyn Ave 52 Bagley Street
Pontlac, Ml 48340 Pontiac, Mi 48341




COMPARIE TUS IDEAS

iUnase al alcalde Tim Greimel para discutir las ideas de los ciudadanos de Pontiac y el brillante
futuro de Pontiacl ¢ Como le gustaria ver un cambio en nuestra comunidad? {Se serviran

bebidas y refrescost
FECHAS DE EVENT

séabado, 9 de julio | 11 am - 1 pm @)
Iglesia Bautista Prospect

351 Prospect St.

Pontiac, Mi 48342

() Sabado, 10 de septiembre | 11 am -1 pm Q)
Ruth Peterson Senior Genter
990 Joslyn Ave
Pontiac, Mi 48340

Sabado, 6 de agosto | 11am -1 pm
Centro de la Fundacién Pontiac Kappa
200 Earlmoor St.

Pontiac, Ml 48341

Sabado 8 de octubre | 11 am - 1 pm
Robert Bowens Seniof Center

52 Bagley St.

Pontiac, Ml 48341




..L.L27
COMMUNICATION




THE SHORES

CRYSTAL LAKE

The Shores at Crystal Lake Community

Town Hall Meeting

When:
Wednesday, July 20
6-8 p.m,

Where:

Bowens Center
52 Bagley St., Pontiac

What:

The Town Hall meeting will begin with brief remarks from city officials and an overview of

the project, followed by an open forum discussion during which the community can provide
feedback and suggestions. The event is open to the public. Light refreshments will be served.

To RSVP, please send the first and last names of all guests to info@theshorescrystallake.com by July 13.

theshorescrystallake.com



	20220624161146459_0001
	20220624161146459_0002
	20220624161146459_0003
	20220624161146459_0004
	20220624161211967
	20220624161249232_0001
	20220624161249232_0002

